# LOW PROTEIN FOODS

JUNE 8, 2020

**CAMBROOKE CREPES** Made with Cambrooke products: MixQuick and Chocolate Cha-Cha's See website for recipe.

# 



### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Baking	1	
	Baking Mix	1
	MixQuick	2
	Readi-Dough	3
	Wel-Made Baking Mix	4
	Wheat Starch	5
Breads	;	
	Apple Breakfast Bars	6
	Artisan Bread	7
	Bagel Bars - French Toast	8
	Bagels - Cinnamon Raisin	9
	Bagels - Onion	10
	Bagels - Plain	11
	Blueberry Breakfast Bars	12
	Blueberry Scones	13
	Brookelyn Dog Buns	14
	Camburger Buns	15
	Cinnamon Raisin Swirl Bread	16
	Focaccia Sticks - Italian Style	17
	Homestyle Bread	18
	Pita Pockets	19
	Seasoned Breadcrumbs	20
	The Bigger Bagel - Apple Cinnamon	21
	The Bigger Bagel - Garlic	22
	The Bigger Bagel - Plain	23
	Toaster Topz - Banana Chip	24
	Tortilla Wraps Tuscan Pizza Crusts	25
Breakf		26
Бгеакі		~~
	Creamy Hot Cereal - Cinnamon	27
	Creamy Hot Cereal - Vanilla	28 29
	Eggz™ Malt-O-Meal® Frosted Flakes	29 30
	Malt-O-Meal <sup>®</sup> Coco Roos <sup>®</sup>	30 31
Cheese		51
cheese		วา
	American Cheese Singles Cheddar Shreds	32 33
	Cheddar Wizard	33 34
	Cream Cheese - Plain	35
	Mozzarella Shreds	36
	Swiss Cheese Singles	37
Chocol	lates	57
	Chocolate Cha Cha's	38
	Candy Bars - Strawberry	39
	Candy Bars - Vanilla	40
Desser	te	
	Butterscotch Chip Cookies	41
	Chewy Fudgie Brownie Mix	42
	Chocolate Chip Cookie Mix	43
	Gingerbread Mix	44
	Peanut Butter Chocolate Chip Cookies	45
	Raspberry Gems	46
	Sugar Cookie Mix	47
Flavor	Drops	
	Drops - Fruit Punch	48
	Drops - Lemonade	49
	Drops - Orange Tangerine	50
Fresh F	-illed Pasta	
	Cheese Ravioli	51
	Pierogi	52
	Portabella Spinach Ravioli	53
	Toasted Pierogies	54
	Veggie Dumplings	55

Meat Alternatives	
Brookelyn Dogs	56
Burger Patty Mix	57
Camburgers	58
Cheese Filled Meatballs	59
Chicken Patty Mix	60
Corny Dogs	61
Sausage Patty Mix	62
Seafood Patty Mix	63
Tweekz	64
Veggie Meatballs	65
Ready Meals	
Cheese Pizza	66
GO! Pockets <sup>™</sup> - Burrito	67
GO! Pockets <sup>™</sup> - Cheesy Broccoli	68
Lynn's Enchiladas	69
Medley Meals - Barbecue Bake	70
Medley Meals - Thai	71
Medley Meals - Vegetable Masala	72
Mini Pockets™ - PB&J Pizza Blanca	73 74
Pizza Bianca Mini Pockets™ - Pizza	74
Pizza Primavera	75
Pice & Pasta	70
Aproten Anellini	77
Aproten Bucatini	78
Aproten Chicchi	70
Aproten Ditalini	80
Aproten Fettuccine	81
Aproten Fusilli	82
Aproten Linguine	83
Aproten Penne	84
Aproten Pipe	85
Aproten Rigatini	86
Aproten Sedani	87
Aproten Spaghetti	88
Aproten Tagliatelle	89
Pasta Duets-Crmy Garlic & Broc Rice	90
Pasta Duets-Instant Stivaletti Alfredo	91
Pasta Duets - Mac & Cheese	92
Pasta Solo - Elbows	93
Short Grain Rice	94
Pasta Duets - White Cheddar Mac	95
Sauces	
Marinara Minis	96
Sides	
Yuca Tater Home Fries	97
Snacks	
Crackers	98
Savory Cracker Thins	99
Tortilla Chips - Sea Salt	100
Tortilla Chips - Sweet Chili	101
Wise Onion Rings	102
Soups & Seasonings	
Alfredo Sauce Mix	103
Chicken Consommé	104
Instant Noodle Soup - Beef	105
Instant Noodle Soup - Chicken	106
Shake 'N' Cheese	107
Spreads	
Pea-Not Butter	108

# **BAKING MIX**



PRODUCT SKU 10301 NET WEIGHT 2 LB (907 G) SERVING SIZE 1 cup (100g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 9



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

All Purpose Baking Mix comes in a two pound plastic pouch with a zip closure. This Baking Mix makes great tasting low protein cookies, cakes, brownies, breads and other baked goods.

#### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, sugar, canola oil, fully hydrogenated cottonseed oil, xanthan gum. Contains wheat.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in a cool, dry place for up to one year. This Baking Mix makes great tasting low protein cookies, cakes, brownies, breads and other baked goods. See Cambrooke website for recipes.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	2mg
Valine	5mg
Leucine	4mg
Isoleucine	2mg
Methionine	1mg
Tyrosine	0mg
Threonine	2mg

Nutrition	Facts
9 servings per co	ontainer
Serving Size	
	1 cup (100g)
Amount per serving	
Calories	<u>410</u>
	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 10g	13%
Saturated Fat 2g	10%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 80mg	4%
Total Carbohydrate	79g <b>29%</b>
Dietary Fiber 0g	6%
Total Sugars 11g	
Includes 11g Adde	d Sugars 21%
Protein 0.4g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 10mg	0%
Iron 1.6mg	9%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020

Page 1

CAMBROOKE



# MIXQUICK

June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10302 NET WEIGHT 2 LB (907 G) SERVING SIZE 1 cup (100 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 9



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Cambrooke's dry batter mix comes in a two pound plastic pouch with a zip closure perfect for making fluffy pancakes, waffles, biscuits, crepes and anything the popular B'Quick can make. You won't believe how easy it is!

#### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, canola oil, hydrogenated cottonseed oil, sugar, polydextrose, baking soda, sodium acid pyrophosphate, monocalcium phosphate, cellulose gum, salt, xanthan gum, natural and artificial flavor. Contains wheat.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place for up to one year. Pancakes: blend 1 cup MixQuick (100g) and 2/3 cup water. Pour into lightly greased, heated pan. Cook and flip until golden brown. See the Quick and Easy Pancakes, Biscuits and Waffles recipes on our website for more ideas.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	10mg
Valine	20mg
Leucine	10mg
Isoleucine	10mg
Methionine	10mg
Tyrosine	10mg
Threonine	10mg

<b>Nutrition</b> F	acts
9 servings per conta	ainer
Serving Size	cup (100 g)
Amount per serving	
Calories	<u>383</u>
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 9.3g	12%
Saturated Fat 2.1g	10%
Trans Fat 0.1g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 11110.7mg	48%
Total Carbohydrate 77	.6g <b>28%</b>
Dietary Fiber 6.9g	24%
Total Sugars 6.5g	
Includes 6.4g Added S	ugars 13%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 46.7mg	4%
Iron 1.7mg	9%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10302D



# **READI-DOUGH**

#### June 8, 2020

Page 3



PRODUCT SKU 10345 NET WEIGHT 25 OZ (720 G) SERVING SIZE 1 sheet (120 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 6



#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

All-purpose yeast leavened dough sheets that provide a base for all your "Baked from Scratch" savory or sweet recipe creations. It is convenient and ideal for applications like hors d'oeuvres, crostini, pot-pie, calzone, stromboli and even desserts. The low protein dough is uniquely formulated to rise in the oven, which creates an exceptional quality crust for all your recipe ideas.

#### INGREDIENTS

Water, wheat starch, psyllium fiber, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), modified cellulose, xanthan gum, salt, yeast, calcium proponate (preservative) fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives), hydrogenated vegetable oil (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Contains wheat and soy.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw the preportioned sheets for about 20 minutes. Stretch or roll, top or fill and bake. Do not eat raw dough. Follow recipe directions for baking at proper temperatures and for specified times.

Calzone Recipe 1 CT Readi-Dough sheet 1 CT Marinara Mini 1/3 cup CT Mozzarella Shreds 1/4 cup grilled sliced mushrooms

Pre-heat oven to 400°F. Lightly spray baking sheet with cooking spray. Roll dough to 8" circle. On half of circle, within ½-inch of the edge, spread sauce then add cheese and mushrooms. Fold dough half over filling; firmly press edges with fork to seal. Bake 15 minutes or until golden brown.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	14mg
Valine	14mg
Leucine	27mg
Isoleucine	12mg
Methionine	12mg
Tyrosine	12mg
Threonine	13mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
6 servings per container <b>Serving Size</b>	
1 sheet (1	20 g)
Amount per serving	
<u>Calories</u> 30	
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat 4g	5%
Saturated Fat 1g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 756mg	33%
Total Carbohydrate 67g	24%
Dietary Fiber 3.5g	13%
Total Sugars 3g	
Includes 2.5g Added Sugars	2%
Protein 0.4g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 74mg	6%
Iron 0.5mg	2%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.





### WEL-MADE BAKING MIX



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10320 NET WEIGHT 2 LB (907 G) SERVING SIZE 1 cup (110g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Wel-Made Baking Mix comes in a two pound plastic pouch with a zip closure. Use for low protein breads and baked goods. Wel-Made is equivalent to Wel-Plan Baking Mix and is an equal replacement for Wel-Plan in recipes. One cup of Wel-Made is equal to one cup of Wel-Plan.

#### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, sugar, canola oil and fully hydrogenated cottonseed oil, xanthan gum. Contains wheat.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place.

Use as a Wel-Plan (low protein flour) replacement in your favorite low protein breads and baked goods. Use the Wel-Made Baking Mix as an equal replacement in recipes that call for Wel-Plan Baking Mix. One cup of Wel-Made is equal to one cup of Wel-Plan.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	6mg
Valine	5mg
Leucine	6mg
Isoleucine	3mg
Methionine	4mg
Tyrosine	4mg
Threonine	3mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	cts
8 servings per containe	
Serving Size 1 cup	(110g)
Amount per serving	20
Calories 42	20
% Daily	/ Value*
Total Fat 4g	5%
Saturated Fat 1g	5%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 55mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 95g	35%
Dietary Fiber 0.2g	0%
Total Sugars 3.7g	
Includes 3.6g Added Sugar	s <b>8%</b>
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 10mg	0%
Iron 2mg	10%
- ···J	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 4

June 8, 2020



### WHEAT STARCH



PRODUCT SKU 10303 NET WEIGHT 2 LB (907 G) SERVING SIZE 3/4 cup (100g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 9



.

LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Cambrooke's own Wheat Starch comes in a two pound plastic pouch with a zip closure. Use to make breads, pizza crusts and other baked goods.

INGREDIENTS 100% wheat starch. Contains wheat.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in a cool, dry place for up to one year. Use in place of other starches or flour.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	6mg
Valine	7mg
Leucine	9mg
Isoleucine	4mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	3mg
Threonine	3mg

#### **Nutrition Facts** 9 servings per container Serving Size 3/4 cup (100g) Amount per serving Calories % Daily Value\* Total Fat 0.5g 1% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 90mg 4% Total Carbohydrate 88g 29% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includes 0g Added Sugars 0% Protein 0.3g Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 18mg 2% Iron 0mg 0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 5

CAMBROOKE



**APPLE BREAKFAST BARS** 





serving suggestion

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

4 delicious pastry bars filled wilth real fruit for a grab and go breakfast or snack. Try toasting or warming to make a toasty treat.

#### INGREDIENTS

Pastry: baking mix (wheat starch, canola oil and hydrogenated cottonseed oil, sugar, polydextrose, leavening [baking soda, sodium acid pyrophosphate, monocalcium phosphate], methylcellulose gum, salt, xanthan gum, natural and artificial flavor, water, butter (natural cream, natural flavoring [lactic acid]), cheese blend (water, palm oil, caseinate, lactose, modified food starch, stabilizers [sodium stearoyl lactylate, pectin, carrageenan, locust bean gum, sodium phosphate, whey, salt, silicon dioxide], salt, lactic acid, sorbic acid [as a preservative]), potato starch, xanthan gum, guar gum. Filling: apples (water, sugar, apples [sodium sulfate], modified food starch [corn], contains 2% or less of each of the following: spices, citric acid, erythorbic acid, salt, calcium lactate, potassium sorbate [preservative], sodium propionate [preservative], natural flavor, sodium benzoate [preservative].

Contains milk, wheat and sulfate.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Keep frozen for long term storage. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 1-2 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	22mg
Valine	22mg
Leucine	39mg
Isoleucine	18mg
Methionine	4mg
Tyrosine	7mg
Threonine	18mg

<b>Nutrition Fa</b>	acts
4 servings per contair	ner
Serving Size	oar (63g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 1	80
% Da	aily Value*
Total Fat 7g	9%
Saturated Fat 3.5g	19%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 10mg	3%
Sodium 275mg	12%
Total Carbohydrate 26g	9%
Dietary Fiber 1.7g	6%
Total Sugars 7g	
Includes 7g Added Sug	ars <b>13%</b>
Protein 0.4g	
Vitamin D. Omag	00/
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 16mg	2%
Iron 0.4mg	2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 6

CAMBROOKE



### **ARTISAN BREAD**

June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10101 NET WEIGHT 2 LB 2 OZ (951 G) SERVING SIZE 1/3 roll (52g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 18



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains 6 low protein rolls to make garlic bread, subs or grilled sandwiches.

#### INGREDIENTS

Water, wheat starch, psyllium fiber, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, corn starch, monocalcium phosphate), modified cellulose, xanthan gum, salt, yeast, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Contains wheat.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 1-2 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	6mg
Valine	7mg
Leucine	8mg
Isoleucine	6mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	4mg
Threonine	6mg

	)
18 servings per container	-
Serving Size 1/3 roll (52g	)
Amount per serving 100	)
% Daily Value	*
Total Fat 1.5g 2%	6
Saturated Fat 0g 1%	6
Trans Fat 0g	_
Cholesterol Omg 0%	6
<b>Sodium</b> 310mg <b>13</b> %	6
Total Carbohydrate 25g 9%	6
Dietary Fiber 2.6g 9%	6
Total Sugars 1g	-
Includes 1g Added Sugars 2%	6
Protein 0.2g	-
Vitamin D 0mcg 0%	6
Calcium 40mg 49	6
Iron 0.5mg 29	6

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10101D



### **BAGEL BARS - FRENCH TOAST**



PRODUCT SKU 10625 NET WEIGHT 15 OZ (424 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bagel (53g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

The bars are similar to our new bagels, but chewier; flavored with brown sugar, maple flavor and cinnamon bits. Rectangular in shape. Great for snacks or breakfast!

#### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, water, cinnamon drops (sugar, palm oil, cinnamon, nonfat dry milk, soy lecithin [an emulsifier]) canola oil, psyllium powder, polydextrose, sugar, brown sugar, leavening agent (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), yeast, salt, mono and diglycerides, wheat flour, xanthan gum, modified cellulose, sodium stearoyl lactylate, carrageenan, maple flavor (water, caramel color [contains sulfites], propylene glycol, sodium benzoate [preservative]), natural flavor, turmeric, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Contains milk, soy and wheat.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 30-60 seconds.

serving suggestion

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	23mg
Valine	23mg
Leucine	33mg
Isoleucine	17mg
Methionine	6mg
Tyrosine	12mg
Threonine	17mg

Nutrition Fa	
8 servings per contai Serving Size	liei
	igel (53g)
Amount per serving	
<u>Calories</u>	<u>140</u>
% [	Daily Value*
Total Fat 5g	7%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	9%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 290mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 26g	9%
Dietary Fiber 1.3g	5%
Total Sugars 6g	
Includes 6g Added Sug	gars <b>11%</b>
Protein 0.5g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 59mg	4%
Calciant Config	2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

866 456 9776



June 8, 2020

### **BAGELS - CINNAMON RAISIN**



PRODUCT SKU 10618 NET WEIGHT 15 OZ (424 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bagel (53g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



serving suggestion

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Low protein, chewy, cinnamon raisin bagels.

#### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, water, raisins, psyllium powder, canola oil, polydextrose, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), cassava meal, wheat flour, monoglycerides, cinnamon, xanthan gum, modified cellulose, carrageenan, salt, yeast, sodium stearoyl lactylate, natural flavor, turmeric, less than 2%: calcium silicate, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Contains wheat. May contain soy.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 30-60 seconds.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	23mg
Valine	23mg
Leucine	34mg
Isoleucine	21mg
Methionine	5mg
Tyrosine	13mg
Threonine	18mg

<b>Nutrition</b> 8 servings per co		
Serving Size	mainei	
	1 bagel	(53g)
Amount per serving		
Calories	13	<u>30</u>
	% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 1.5g	-	2%
Saturated Fat 0g		0%
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg		0%
Sodium 200mg		9%
Total Carbohydrate	26g	10%
Dietary Fiber 1.5g		5%
Total Sugars 3g		
Includes 1g Added	d Sugars	2%
Protein 0.4g		
Vitamin D 0mcg		0%
Calcium 66mg		6%
Iron 0.4mg		2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



# **BAGELS - ONION**



PRODUCT SKU 10620 NET WEIGHT 15 OZ (424 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bagel (53g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Low protein, chewy, onion bagels.

#### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, water, psyllium powder, canola oil, onions, polydextrose, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), cassava meal, wheat flour, monoglycerides, xanthan gum, modified cellulose, carrageenan, salt, yeast, sodium stearoyl lactylate, calcium propionate (preservative) natural flavor, turmeric, less than 2%: calcium silicate, fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Contains wheat. May contain soy.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 30-60 seconds.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	24mg
Valine	23mg
Leucine	34mg
Isoleucine	21mg
Methionine	6mg
Tyrosine	13mg
Threonine	17mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	cts
8 servings per containe	r
Serving Size 1 bage	l (53g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 1:	<u>30</u>
% Daily	/ Value*
Total Fat 1.5g	2%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 200mg	9%
Total Carbohydrate 27g	10%
Dietary Fiber 1.6g	6%
Total Sugars 2g	
Includes 1g Added Sugars	s <b>2%</b>
Protein 0.4g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 66mg	6%
Iron 0.4mg	20%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020

Page 10

CAMBROOKE



# **BAGELS - PLAIN**



PRODUCT SKU 10622 NET WEIGHT 15 OZ (424 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bagel (53g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Low protein chewy, plain bagels.

#### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, water, psyllium powder, canola oil, polydextrose, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), cassava meal, wheat flour, monoglycerides, yeast, xanthan gum, modified cellulose, carrageenan, sodium stearoyl lactylate, natural flavor, turmeric, less than 2%: calcium silicate, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Contains wheat. May contain soy.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 30-60 seconds.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	21mg
Valine	21mg
Leucine	32mg
Isoleucine	16mg
Methionine	5mg
Tyrosine	11mg
Threonine	16mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container Serving Size	
1 bagel	(53g)
Amount per serving	
<u>Calories</u> 13	<u>50</u>
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat 1.5g	2%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 200mg	9%
Total Carbohydrate 27g	10%
Dietary Fiber 1.4g	5%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes 1g Added Sugars	2%
Protein 0.4g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 66mg	6%
Iron 0.4mg	2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776



June 8, 2020

### **BLUEBERRY BREAKFAST BARS**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10617 NET WEIGHT 10 OZ (284 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bar (71g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 4



#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Delicious pastry bars filled with real fruit for a grab and go breakfast or snack. Try toasting or warming to make a toasty treat.

#### INGREDIENTS

Baking mix (wheat starch, canola oil, hydrogenated cottonseed oil, sugar, polydextrose, leavening [baking soda, sodium acid pyrophosphate, monocalcium phosphate], methylcellulose gum, salt, xanthan gum, natural and artificial flavor), blueberries (high fructose corn syrup, corn syrup, water, sugar, modified food starch [tapioca], less than 2%: citric acid, salt, sodium propionate (preservative) sodium benzoate [preservative], potassium sorbate [preservative]), water, butter (natural cream, natural flavoring [lactic acid]), cheese blend (water, palm oil, caseinate, lactose, modified food starch, stabilizers [sodium stearoyl lactylate, pectin, carrageenan, locust bean gum, sodium phosphate, whey, salt, silicon dioxide], salt, lactic acid, sorbic acid [preservative]), potato starch, xanthan gum, guar gum. Contains milk and wheat.

Contains milk and wheat.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Keep frozen for long term storage. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 1-2 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	21mg
Valine	21mg
Leucine	35mg
Isoleucine	17mg
Methionine	4mg
Tyrosine	7mg
Threonine	18mg

<b>Nutrition Facts</b>	•
4 servings per container	
Serving Size	
1 bar (71g	)
Amount per serving	
Calories 200	
% Daily Value	*
Total Fat 8g 10%	6
Saturated Fat 4g 20%	6
Trans Fat 0g	-
Cholesterol 10mg 4%	6
<b>Sodium</b> 300mg <b>13</b> %	6
Total Carbohydrate 33g 12%	6
Dietary Fiber 2g 3%	6
Total Sugars 9g	-
Includes 8g Added Sugars 15%	6
Protein 0.4g	-
Vitamin D 0mcg 0%	-
Calcium 20mg 2%	ó
Iron 0mg 2%	ó

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 12

CAMBROOKE



### **BLUEBERRY SCONES**

#### June 8, 2020



NET WEIGHT 16 OZ (454 G)

PRODUCT SKU 10610

SERVING SIZE 1 scone (58g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



serving suggestion

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

These are light - triangular shaped "biscuits", studded with blueberries, moist yet crumbly - like mom used to make.

#### INGREDIENTS

Baking mix (wheat starch, sugar, canola oil and hydrogenated cottonseed oil, xanthan gum), water, butter (natural cream, natural flavoring [lactic acid]), modified tapioca starch, wild blueberries, nondairy creamer (sunflower oil, corn syrup solids, food starch-modified, mono and diglycerides, natural flavor, citric acid, and carrageenan), sugar, baking powder (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, corn starch, monocalcium phosphate), cinnamon Contains milk and wheat.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 1-2 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	8mg
Valine	10mg
Leucine	14mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	4mg
Threonine	8mg

<b>Nutrition Facts</b>
8 servings per container
Serving Size 1 scone (58g)
Amount per serving
Calories 210
% Daily Value*
Total Fat         10g         13%
Saturated Fat 4.5g 22%
Trans Fat 0g
Cholesterol 15mg 5%
<b>Sodium</b> 270mg <b>12%</b>
Total Carbohydrate 32g 12%
Dietary Fiber 0g 3%
Total Sugars 6g
Includes 6g Added Sugars 11%
Protein 0.2g
Vitamin D Omcg 0%
Calcium 20mg 2%
Iron 0.5mg 2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



### **BROOKELYN DOG BUNS**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10616 NET WEIGHT 1 LB 3 OZ (534 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bun (89g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 6



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains 6 low protein long "dog-style" buns that perfectly accompany the Cambrooke Brookelyn Dogs or the Cambrooke Veggie Meatballs.

#### INGREDIENTS

Water, wheat starch, canola oil, sugar, psyllium, modified tapioca starch, polydextrose, baking powder (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate, corn starch, monocalcium phosphate), sodium carboxymethylcellulose, salt, xanthan gum, yeast calcium propionate, fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Contains wheat.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 1-2 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	9mg
Valine	9mg
Leucine	17mg
Isoleucine	8mg
Methionine	5mg
Tyrosine	2mg
Threonine	9mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
6 servings per container	
Serving Size 1 bun	(89g)
Amount per serving <b>Calories 21</b>	0
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 5g	6%
Saturated Fat 0.5g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 560mg	24%
Total Carbohydrate 45g	16%
Dietary Fiber 4g	15%
Total Sugars 3.6g	
Includes 3.6g Added Sugars	7%
Protein 0.2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 70mg	5%
Iron 0.9mg	4%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 14

CAMBROOKE



# CAMBURGER BUNS

NET WEIGHT 1 LB 6 OZ (645 G)

SERVING SIZE 1 bun (80g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8

PRODUCT SKU 10124



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains 8 low protein homestyle burger buns. Perfect to accompany Cambrooke Camburgers or for your favorite sandwich.

#### INGREDIENTS

Water, wheat starch, psyllium, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, baking powder (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, corn starch, monocalcium phosphate), sodium carboxymethylcellulose, xanthan gum, salt, yeast, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (fully hydrogenated vegetable oil, contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Contains wheat.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 1-2 minutes.

serving suggestion

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	6mg
Valine	9mg
Leucine	11mg
Isoleucine	6mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	4mg
Threonine	6mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container	
Serving Size 1 bun	(80g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 14	łU
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 2.2g	3%
Saturated Fat 0.2g	1%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 440mg	19%
Total Carbohydrate 35g	13%
Dietary Fiber 4g	13%
Total Sugars 2g	
Includes 2g Added Sugars	3%
Protein 0.2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 70mg	4%
Iron 0.7mg	4%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10124D



### **CINNAMON RAISIN SWIRL BREAD**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10111 NET WEIGHT 1 LB 12 OZ (800 G) SERVING SIZE 1 slice (50g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 16



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each loaf contains sixteen slices of low protein Cinnamon Raisin Swirl Bread – each one with a swirl of cinnamon sugar dotted with raisins.

#### INGREDIENTS

Water, wheat starch, raisins, psyllium fiber, polydextrose, canola oil, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), cinnamon, modified cellulose, xanthan gum, salt, yeast, calcium propionate (preservative), potassium sorbate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Contains wheat. May contain soy.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 1-2 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	14mg
Valine	10mg
Leucine	15mg
Isoleucine	5mg
Methionine	5mg
Tyrosine	5mg
Threonine	5mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
16 servings per containe	er
Serving Size 1 slice	(50g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 14	łU
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 1.5g	2%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 320mg	14%
Total Carbohydrate 27g	10%
Dietary Fiber 2g	7%
Total Sugars 4g	
Includes 1.4g Added Sugars	2%
Protein 0.2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 34mg	2%
Iron 1mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



### FOCACCIA STICKS - ITALIAN STYLE



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10123 NET WEIGHT 11 OZ (304 G) SERVING SIZE 1 stick (51g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 6



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each 11 oz package contains six of Cambrooke's low protein, Italian Breadsticks topped with an Italian herb seasoning blend. Each one is approx 7-8" in length. Just heat and serve!

#### INGREDIENTS

Water, wheat starch, psyllium fiber, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), modified cellulose, yeast, xanthan gum, salt, dried herbs, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides), garlic powder. Contains wheat. May contain soy.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 1-2 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	13mg
Valine	16mg
Leucine	21mg
Isoleucine	12mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	8mg
Threonine	13mg

6 servings per container Serving Size 1 stick	(51g)
Amount per serving 12	20
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 2g	3%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 310mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 26g	9%
Dietary Fiber 1g	5%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes 1g Added Sugars	2%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 46mg	4%
Iron 1mg	4%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



### **HOMESTYLE BREAD**



serving suggestion

# PRODUCT SKU 10110 NET WEIGHT 1 LB 12 OZ (800 G) SERVING SIZE 1 slice (50g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 16



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each loaf contains sixteen slices of Cambrooke's own low protein White Bread. Great for making toast or grilled cheese sandwiches.

#### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, water, psyllium, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, contains 2% or less of baking powder, sodium carboxymethylcellulose, yeast, calcium propionate, sorbic acid, fumaric acid, xanthan gum, salt. Contains wheat.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 1-2 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	7.5mg
Valine	11.9mg
Leucine	10.9mg
Isoleucine	7.5mg
Methionine	5.3mg
Tyrosine	6.2mg
Threonine	7.1mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
16 servings per containe	r
Serving Size 1 slice (	50g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 11	0
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat 1.5g	2%
Saturated Fat 0g	1%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 340mg	15%
Total Carbohydrate 25g	9%
Dietary Fiber 3.6g	14%
Total Sugars 1.3g	
Includes 1.2g Added Sugars	2%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 45mg	4%
Iron 0.5mg	2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10110D



# PITA POCKETS

June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10621 NET WEIGHT 1 LB 3 OZ (540 G) SERVING SIZE 1/2 pita (45g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 12



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains six low protein pita pockets. Cut in half and fill each half with your favorite low protein sandwich ingredients.

#### INGREDIENTS

Water, wheat starch, psyllium fiber, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), modified cellulose, xanthan gum, salt, yeast, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides).

Contains wheat. May contain soy.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 30-60 seconds.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	5mg
Valine	5mg
Leucine	10mg
Isoleucine	4mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	3mg
Threonine	5mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
12 servings per containe	r
Serving Size 1/2 pita (	45g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 12	20
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat 1g	1%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 270mg	12%
Total Carbohydrate 25g	9%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes 1g Added Sugars	2%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 28mg	2%
Iron Omg	0%
0	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10621D



### SEASONED BREADCRUMBS



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10340 NET WEIGHT 14 OZ (397 G) SERVING SIZE 1/4 cup (30 g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 13



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Panko style gluten-free breadcrumbs to use in your veggie mixes, coatings or for topping casseroles.

#### INGREDIENTS

Tapioca starch, water, potato starch, potato flour, palm oil, natural vinegar, honey, egg yolks, salt, herbs, ground garlic, black pepper. Contains eggs.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in a cool, dry place. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF ISRAEL

#### Amino Acids

	per serving
Phenylalanine	33mg
Valine	33mg
Leucine	51mg
Isoleucine	30mg
Methionine	6mg
Tyrosine	21mg
Threonine	27mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
13 servings per containe	r
Serving Size	
1/4 cup (	30 g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 12	<u>20</u>
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 2.6g	3%
Saturated Fat 0.6g	3%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 10mg	3%
Sodium 273mg	12%
Total Carbohydrate 23g	8%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0.2g	
Includes 0.2g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.6g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2%
Calcium 35mg	
Iron 0.9mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 20

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



### THE BIGGER BAGEL - APPLE CINNAMON



PRODUCT SKU 10631 NET WEIGHT 17.7 OZ (504 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bagel (84g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 6



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Low protein, chewy, plain bagels with bits of apple and cinnamon. Perfect to share!

#### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, water, apples, psyllium powder, canola oil, polydextrose, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), cassava meal, wheat flour, yeast, monoglycerides, cinnamon, bleached wheat flour, xanthan gum, modified cellulose, carrageenan, sodium stearoyl lactylate, natural flavor, less than 2%: calcium silicate, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides), turmeric.

Contains wheat. May contain soy.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 30-60 seconds.

serving suggestion

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	34mg
Valine	34mg
Leucine	49mg
Isoleucine	25mg
Methionine	8mg
Tyrosine	17mg
Threonine	25mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
6 servings per container	
Serving Size 1 bagel	(84g)
Amount per serving	
<u>Calories</u> 19	<u>8</u>
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 3g	4%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 310mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 43g	13%
Dietary Fiber 2g	8%
Total Sugars 4g	
Includes 2g Added Sugars	3%
Protein 0.6g	
	00/
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 95mg	8%
Iron 1mg	4%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



### **THE BIGGER BAGEL - GARLIC**



PRODUCT SKU 10632 NET WEIGHT 17.1 OZ (486 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bagel (81g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 6



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein chewy bagel with garlic. Perfect to share or to use for lunch.

serving suggestion

#### **INGREDIENTS**

Wheat starch, water, psyllium powder, canola oil, polydextrose, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), cassava meal, garlic, wheat flour, yeast, monoglycerides, bleached white flour, xanthan gum, modified cellulose, carrageenan, sodium stearoyl lactylate, natural flavor, less than 2%: calcium silicate, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides), turmeric. Contains wheat. May contain soy.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 30-60 seconds.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	34mg
Valine	34mg
Leucine	49mg
Isoleucine	25mg
Methionine	8mg
Tyrosine	17mg
Threonine	25mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
6 servings per container	
Serving Size 1 bagel	(81g)
Amount per serving	
<u>Calories</u> 19	<u>00</u>
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat 3g	4%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 310mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 42g	15%
Dietary Fiber 2g	7%
Total Sugars 2g	
Includes 1g Added Sugars	3%
Protein 0.6g	
	00/
Vitamin D Omcg	0%
Calcium 101mg	8%
Iron 1mg	4%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



### THE BIGGER BAGEL - PLAIN



PRODUCT SKU 10630 NET WEIGHT 17.1 OZ (486 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bagel (81g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 6



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Low protein chewy, plain bagels. Perfect to share!

serving suggestion

#### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, water, psyllium powder, canola oil, polydextrose, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), cassava meal, wheat flour, yeast, monoglycerides, bleached wheat flour, xanthan gum, modified cellulose, carrageenan, sodium stearoyl lactylate, natural flavor, less than 2%: calcium silicate, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides), turmeric. Contains wheat. May contain soy.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 30-60 seconds.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	32mg
Valine	32mg
Leucine	48mg
Isoleucine	24mg
Methionine	8mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	24mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
6 servings per container	
Serving Size 1 bagel	(81g)
Amount per serving	
<u>Calories</u> 19	<u>00</u>
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat 3g	4%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 310mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 42g	15%
Dietary Fiber 2g	7%
Total Sugars 2g	
Includes 2g Added Sugars	3%
Protein 0.5g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 101mg	8%
Iron 1mg	4%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

Cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10630D



## TOASTER TOPZ - BANANA CHIP



PRODUCT SKU 10612 NET WEIGHT 11 OZ (312 G) SERVING SIZE 1 toaster topz (52g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 6



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains six 52 g low protein Banana Chip Toaster Topz. These are good-for-you breakfast cakes perfect for pick-up and go food, or split, toasted and enjoyed with your favorite spread or butter.

#### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, water, applesauce (apples, water, erythorbic acid [to maintain color]), modified food starch, sugar, canola oil, chocolate chips (sugar, chocolate, [cocoa butter, milkfat, soy lecithin, natural flavors]), polydextrose, inulin, brown sugar, hydrogenated cottonseed oil, confectioners sugar, leavening (baking soda, sodium acid pyrophosphate, monocalcium phosphate, soy flour), natural banana flavor (propylene glycol), methylcellulose, salt, xanthan gum, natural and artificial flavors.

Contains milk, soy and wheat.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 1-2 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	6mg
Valine	7mg
Leucine	9mg
Isoleucine	5mg
Methionine	1mg
Tyrosine	2mg
Threonine	5mg

<b>Nutrition Facts</b>		
6 servings per container		
Serving Size		
1 toa	ster topz (52g)	
Amount per serving		
Calories	160	
	% Daily Value*	
Total Fat 4.5g	6%	
Saturated Fat 1g	5%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol 0mg	0%	
Sodium 290mg	12%	
Total Carbohydrate	33g <b>12%</b>	
Dietary Fiber 0g	1%	
Total Sugars 8g		
Includes 7g Adde	d Sugars 15%	
Protein 0.1g		
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%	
	2%	
Calcium 20mg		
Iron Omg	0%	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



# TORTILLA WRAPS



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10312 NET WEIGHT 15 OZ (432 G) SERVING SIZE 1 tortilla (53g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

These soft tortillas are simply delectable wrapped around your favorite ingredients creating mouthwatering meals in minutes.

#### INGREDIENTS

Water, corn starch, baking blend (salt, sodium bicarbonate, mono and diglycerides, sodium aluminum phosphate, sodium aluminum sulfate, calcium propionate [preservative], fumaric acid, corn starch, wheat flour, potassium sorbate [preservative], calcium sulfate, less than 2%: hydrogenated soybean oil, guar gum, soybean oil, monocalcium phosphate, enzymes, sodium metabisulfite), baking powder (sodium bicarbonate, cornstarch, sodium aluminum sulfate, calcium sulfate, monocalcium phosphate), glycerine, cellulose gum, guar gum, xanthan gum, emulsifier (mono and diglycerides, citric acid [antioxidant]), dough conditioner (wheat flour, less than 2%: salt, enzymes), wheat starch, palm fruit shortening, turmeric. Contains soy and wheat.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost for 30 seconds.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	4mg
Valine	20mg
Leucine	8mg
Isoleucine	4mg
Methionine	0mg
Tyrosine	4mg
Threonine	4mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	cts
8 servings per containe	r
Serving Size	
1 tortilla	a (53g)
Amount per serving	
	80
Calories 1	
% Daily	y Value*
Total Fat 4.5g	6%
Saturated Fat 2.5g	13%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 470mg	20%
Total Carbohydrate 34g	12%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes Og Added Sugar	s <b>0%</b>
Protein 0.2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
	6%
Calcium 71mg	
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020





# TUSCAN PIZZA CRUSTS



serving suggestio

PRODUCT SKU 10115 NET WEIGHT 1 LB 13 OZ (830 G) SERVING SIZE 1/4 crust (52g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 16



#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains four of Cambrooke's own low protein pizza crusts -- each 7" in diameter. With these crusts, you get gourmet quality taste with contemporary convenience, and the satisfaction of building your own pizza with the toppings of your choice.

#### INGREDIENTS

Water, wheat starch, psyllium fiber, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), modified cellulofumaric acid (preservative), sorbic acid (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides).

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor.

Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 1-2 minutes. Preheat oven to 425° F. Add your favorite sauce, Cambrooke Foods' Mozzarella Shreds and additional toppings. Bake 10-12 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	5mg
Valine	5mg
Leucine	10mg
Isoleucine	4mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	3mg
Threonine	5mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
16 servings per containe	er
Serving Size 1/4 crust	(52g)
Amount per serving Calories 13	<b>30</b>
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 1.5g	2%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 330mg	14%
Total Carbohydrate 29g	11%
Dietary Fiber 1.5g	5%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes 1g Added Sugars	2%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 32mg	2%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



### **CREAMY HOT CEREAL - CINNAMON**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10638 NET WEIGHT 24 OZ (680 G) SERVING SIZE 1/4 cup (28 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 24



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A wholesome breakfast cereal that is quick and easy to prepare. Great for babies as a "first food". Just use half of suggested serving amount and preparation liquid.

#### INGREDIENTS

Cassava meal, tapioca, non-dairy creamer (sunflower oil, corn syrup solids, food starch-modified, mono and diglycerides, natural flavor, citric acid, and carrageenan), cinnamon, natural flavor (maltodextrin and flavors).

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place.

Stove Top: Mix <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> cup cereal with about 1 cup water or non-dairy milk in a small pan. Bring to boil, reduce heat, cover and simmer for 5 minutes. Cereal will be thick. Add additional water or non-dairy milk to reach desired consistency.

Microwave: Mix ¼ cup cereal with about 1 cup water or non-dairy milk in a microwave safe bowl. Microwave on high 2-3 minutes, stirring once at the halfway point and again when finished. Add additional water or non-dairy milk to reach desired consistency. Let stand a few minutes before serving.

Infants and toddlers: Use 1½ Tbs of cereal and about ½ cup water or non-dairy milk and follow conventional directions above. Be careful that prepared cereal has cooled sufficiently for child. Discuss introduction of solid foods with child's physician.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	5mg
Valine	7mg
Leucine	8mg
Isoleucine	5mg
Methionine	2mg
Tyrosine	3mg
Threonine	5mg

Nutrition Fac 24 servings per containe	r
Serving Size 1/4 cup (	28 g)
Amount per serving 12	24
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 2g	3%
Saturated Fat 0.2g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 4mg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 25g	9%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes 0.3g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 4.4mg	0%
ron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10638D



#### June 8, 2020

### **CREAMY HOT CEREAL - VANILLA**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10639 NET WEIGHT 24 OZ (680 G) SERVING SIZE 1/4 cup (28 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 24



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A wholesome breakfast cereal that is quick and easy to prepare. Great for babies as a "first food". Just use half of suggested serving amount and preparation liquid.

#### INGREDIENTS

Cassava meal, tapioca, non-dairy creamer (sunflower oil, corn syrup solids, food starch-modified, mono and diglycerides, natural flavor, citric acid, and carrageenan), natural flavors (maltodextrin, capric/caprylic triglycerides, flavors).

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place.

Stove Top: Mix 1/4 cup cereal with about 1 cup water or non-dairy milk in a small pan. Bring to boil, turn heat down, cover and simmer for 5 minutes. Cereal will be thick. Add additional water or non-dairy milk to reach desired consistency.

Microwave: Mix 1/4 cup cereal and about 1 cup water or non-dairy milk in microwave safe bowl. Microwave on high 2-3 minutes, stirring once at the halfway point and again when finished. Add additional water or non-dairy milk to reach desired consistency. Let stand a few minutes before serving.

Infants and Toddlers: Use 1½ Tbs cereal and about 1/2 cup water or non-dairy milk and follow conventional directions above. Be careful that prepared product has cooled sufficiently for child. Discuss introduction of solid foods with child's physician.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	7mg
Valine	8mg
Leucine	10mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	4mg
Threonine	6mg

<b>Nutrition Facts</b>		
24 servings per container		
Serving Size 1/4 cup (2	28 g)	
Amount per serving 12	24	
% Daily V	alue*	
Total Fat 2.1g	3%	
Saturated Fat 0.2g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 4mg	0%	
Total Carbohydrate 14g	5%	
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%	
Total Sugars 1g		
Includes 0.3g Added Sugars	0%	
Protein 0.3g		
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%	
Calcium 4.5mg	0%	
Iron 0.1mg	0%	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10639D



# EGGZ™



PRODUCT SKU 10313 NET WEIGHT 16 OZ (454 G) SERVING SIZE 2 Tbs (16 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 28



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Low protein egg and omelet mix.

#### INGREDIENTS

Baking blend (wheat starch, sugar, canola oil, hydrogenated cottonseed oil, xanthan gum), lecithin, cheese powder (creamer [soybean oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate, mono and diglycerides], modified corn starch, whey, salt, potato starch, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavors, extractives of paprika and turmeric), modified corn starch, salt, acetic acid, xanthan gum, baking soda, turmeric, ground mustard, paprika, pepper, glucomannan. Contains milk, soy and wheat.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Before measuring, use fork to fluff Eggz. Whisk 2 Tbs of loosely packed Eggz with about 2 Tbs liquid non-dairy creamer and pour into a lightly greased, pre-heated non-stick skillet. Cook until browned on underside, flip to brown the other side. Fill half with your favorite fillings and fold over the other half.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	6mg
Valine	7mg
Leucine	8mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	1mg
Tyrosine	3mg
Threonine	4mg

<b>Nutrition Facts</b> 28 servings per container	
Serving Size 2 Tbs (*	
Amount per serving <b>Calories</b> 7	'0
% Daily V	'alue*
Total Fat 2.5g	3%
Saturated Fat 0.5g Trans Fat 0g	3%
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 200mg	9%
Total Carbohydrate 12g	4%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 1.5g	
Includes 1g Added Sugars	2%
Protein 0.2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 7mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
	270

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



### MALT-O-MEAL® COCO ROOS®



PRODUCT SKU 27001 NET WEIGHT 14 OZ (399 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bowl (25 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 1



LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each case contains 16 small bowls of Coco Roos cereal. Each small bowl contains 24 grams of sweetened corn puff cereal with real cocoa.

#### INGREDIENTS

Sugar, corn flour, corn meal, corn syrup, canola oil, modified corn starch, cocoa (pressed with alkali), calcium carbonate, salt, caramel color, trisodium phosphate, natural and artificial flavor, BHT added to preserve freshness.

Vitamins and Minerals: Ferric orthophosphate (source of iron), niacinamide (vitamin B3), zinc oxide, thiamin mononitrate (vitamin B1), calcium pantothenate (vitamin B5), pyridoxine hydrochloride (vitamin B6) folic acid.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in cool, dry place. Ready to eat.

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	43mg
Valine	46mg
Leucine	77mg
Isoleucine	31mg
Methionine	10mg
Tyrosine	17mg
Threonine	29mg

Nutrition	Facts
1 servings per cor	tainer
Serving Size	
	1 bowl (25 g)
Amount per serving	400
Calories	100
	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 1g	1%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 90mg	4%
Total Carbohydrate	22g <b>7%</b>
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 12g	
Includes 11g Added	Sugars 22%
Protein 0.8g	
Vitamin D 1.6mcg	8%
Calcium 130mg	10%
Iron 2.7mg	15%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020

### CAMBROOKE



### MALT-O-MEAL® FROSTED FLAKES



PRODUCT SKU 27002 NET WEIGHT 16 OZ (448 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bowl (28 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 1



serving suggestic

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each case contains 16 small bowls of Frosted Flakes cereal. Each small bowl contains 28 grams of sweetened flakes of corn cereal.

#### INGREDIENTS

Milled corn, sugar, contain 2% or less of: corn syrup, salt, barley malt extract, wheat starch.

Vitamins and Minerals: Ferric orthophosphate (source of iron), niacinamide (vitamin B3), zinc oxide (source of zinc), thiamin mononitrate (vitamin B1), calcium pantothenate (vitamin B5), pyridoxine hydrochloride (vitamin B6), folic acid.

Contains wheat.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in cool, dry place. Ready to eat.

	per serving
Phenylalanine	56mg
Valine	48mg
Leucine	157mg
Isoleucine	36mg
Methionine	17mg
Tyrosine	22mg
Threonine	34mg

Nutrition	Facts
1 servings per co	ontainer
Serving Size	1 bowl (28 g)
Amount per serving	440
Calories	110
	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 130mg	6%
Total Carbohydrate	25g <b>9%</b>
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 10g	
Includes 11g Adde	d Sugars <b>22%</b>
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D. Omag	00/
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium Omg	<u> </u>
Iron 4mg	20%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



### **AMERICAN CHEESE SINGLES**

June 8, 2020



PRODUCT SKU 20311

NET WEIGHT 1 LB 5.4 OZ (607 G)

SERVING SIZE 1 slice (19g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 32



serving suggestion

product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

32 slices of Cambrooke's own individually wrapped low protein, imitation American Cheese Singles to make great grilled cheese sandwiches.

#### INGREDIENTS

Water, food starch, palm oil, modified food starch, milk protein concentrate, salt, natural flavor, sodium phosphate, stabilizers (xanthan, locust bean, guar gums), sorbic acid (preservative), lactic acid, APO-8-Carotenal (color). Contains milk.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

#### Keep refrigerated up to 1 year.

Ready to eat. Make grilled cheese sandwiches using Cambrooke Foods' HomeStyle Sliced White Bread. Also, try the Quick & Easy Spicy Grilled Cheeze Sandwich recipe posted on our website, substituting the Jalapeño Cheese with American.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	20mg
Valine	26mg
Leucine	37mg
Isoleucine	20mg
Methionine	9mg
Tyrosine	17mg
Threonine	17mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
32 servings per containe	r
Serving Size	(10~)
1 slice (	199)
Amount per serving	
<u>Calories</u> 3	<u>85</u>
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 2g	3%
Saturated Fat 1g	5%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 210mg	9%
Total Carbohydrate 1g	1%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.4g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



### CHEDDAR SHREDS



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10314 NET WEIGHT 2 LB (908 G) SERVING SIZE 1/3 cup (30g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE ~30



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

This package contains 2 lb of Cambrooke's own low protein, imitation Cheddar Shreds – great for adding to casseroles, salads, lasagna, and more.

#### INGREDIENTS

Water, food starch, palm oil, whey, salt, caseinate, sodium phosphate, sorbic acid (preservative), carrageenan, natural flavor, artificial color, lactic acid, (corn starch, powdered cellulose, dextrose, glucose oxidase, added to prevent caking). Contains milk.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Keep refrigerated for up to 1 year. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	37mg
Valine	42mg
Leucine	66mg
Isoleucine	36mg
Methionine	13mg
Tyrosine	28mg
Threonine	35mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
~30 servings per contair	ner
Serving Size 1/3 cup	(30g)
Amount per serving	
Calories Calories	<u>30</u>
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 6g	8%
Saturated Fat 3g	15%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 310mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 2g	2%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.7g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 10mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

rage 53

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



### CHEDDAR WIZARD

#### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

# PRODUCT SKU 10308 NET WEIGHT 8 OZ (227 G) SERVING SIZE 2 Tbs (28g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

An 8 oz. container of imitation cheddar cheese spread perfect for sandwiches, snacking and sauces.

#### INGREDIENTS

Cream cheese base (water, palm oil, milk protein concentrate and nonfat dairy product solids [milk derivatives], modified food starch, natural flavors, stabilizers [sodium stearoyl lactylate, pectin, carrageenan, locust bean gum, sodium phosphate, whey {milk derivative}, salt, silicon dioxide], salt, lactic acid, sorbic acid [as a preservative], artificial color), water, cheddar flavoring (creamer [soybean oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate, mono and diglycerides], modified corn starch, whey, salt, potato starch, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavors, extractives of paprika and turmeric), modified food starch. Contains milk, soy and wheat.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store frozen up to one year. Refrigerate and consume within two weeks after opening. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF USA

#### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
	, ,
Phenylalanine	39mg
Valine	48mg
Leucine	75mg
Isoleucine	42mg
Methionine	18mg
Tyrosine	23mg
Threonine	38mg

Nutrition Fac 8 servings per container Serving Size	ts
2 Tbs	(28g)
Amount per serving	
Calories	<u>'0</u>
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 6g	8%
Saturated Fat 2.5g	13%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 280mg	12%
Total Carbohydrate 4g	2%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes 1g Added Sugars	2%
Protein 0.8g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 10mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## **CREAM CHEESE - PLAIN**



PRODUCT SKU 10307 NET WEIGHT 8 OZ (227 G) SERVING SIZE 2 Tbs (28g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



serving suggestion

product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

An 8 ounce container of plain imitation cream cheese for sandwiches, snacking and for use in recipes.

### INGREDIENTS

Water, palm oil, caseinate, lactose, modified food starch, stabilizers (sodium stearoyl lactylate, pectin, carrageenan, locust bean gum, sodium phosphate, whey, salt, silicon dioxide), salt, lactic acid, sorbic acid (as a preservative), modified tapioca starch, isomalto-oligosaccharide mixture, natural cream cheese flavors. Contains milk.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store frozen up to one year. Refrigerate and consume within two weeks after opening. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	26mg
Valine	31mg
Leucine	48mg
Isoleucine	27mg
Methionine	15mg
Tyrosine	27mg
Threonine	22mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container	
Serving Size 2 Tbs (	28g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 4	-5
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat 4g	5%
Saturated Fat 2g	10%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 70mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 2.5g	1%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0.5g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.5g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 2mg	0%
Iron 0.1mg	0%
-	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.





June 8, 2020

## **MOZZARELLA SHREDS**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10315 NET WEIGHT 2 LB (908 G) SERVING SIZE 1/4 cup (28 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE ~30



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Two pounds of Cambrooke's own low protein, imitation Mozzarella Shreds – great for making pizzas or adding to casseroles, salads, lasagna, and more.

### INGREDIENTS

Water, food starch, palm oil, whey, salt, caseinate, sodium phosphate, sorbic acid (preservative), carrageenan, natural flavor, artificial color, lactic acid, (food starch, powdered cellulose, dextrose, glucose oxidase added to prevent caking). Contains milk.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Keep refrigerated for up to 1 year. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	33mg
Valine	45mg
Leucine	66mg
Isoleucine	37mg
Methionine	14mg
Tyrosine	28mg
Threonine	34mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
~30 servings per contain	er
Serving Size 1/4 cup (2	28 g)
Amount per serving	
Calories <b>č</b>	<u>80</u>
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 5g	7%
Saturated Fat 2.5g	14%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 280mg	12%
Total Carbohydrate 6g	2%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.7g	
	0.01
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 9mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



## SWISS CHEESE SINGLES



PRODUCT SKU 20312

NET WEIGHT 1 LB 5.4 OZ (607 G)

SERVING SIZE 1 slice (19g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 32



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

32 slices of Cambrooke's own individually wrapped low protein, imitation Swiss Cheese Singles to make great grilled cheese sandwiches.

### INGREDIENTS

Water, food starch, palm oil, modified food starch, salt, milk protein concentrate, natural flavor, sodium phosphate, stabilizers (xanthan, locust bean, guar gums), sorbic acid (preservative), lactic acid, turmeric & annatto extracts (color). Contains milk.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Keep refrigerated for up to 1 year. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	20mg
Valine	26mg
Leucine	37mg
Isoleucine	20mg
Methionine	9mg
Tyrosine	17mg
Threonine	17mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
32 servings per containe	r
Serving Size 1 slice (	19g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 3	<u>55</u>
% Daily V	'alue*
Total Fat 2.5g	3%
Saturated Fat 1g	5%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 210mg	9%
Total Carbohydrate 1g	1%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.4g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
	_

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.





June 8, 2020

## **CANDY BARS - STRAWBERRY**



PRODUCT SKU 10712

NET WEIGHT 5 OZ (140 G)

SERVING SIZE 1 bar (20g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 7



serving suggestion

product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A package of seven individually wrapped strawberry-flavored candy bars that will remind you of strawberry-flavored white chocolate.

INGREDIENTS

Sugar, non-hydrogenated palm oil, lecithin (partially hydrolyzed sunflower) (emulsifier), red #40 (color), natural strawberry flavor.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in a cool, dry place. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	0mg
Valine	0mg
Leucine	0mg
Isoleucine	0mg
Methionine	0mg
Tyrosine	0mg
Threonine	0mg

<b>Nutrition</b> F	acts
7 servings per conta	ainer
Serving Size	
	1 bar (20g)
Amount per serving	
Calories	<u>123</u>
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 9g	12%
Saturated Fat 8g	40%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium Omg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 11.	.4g <b>4%</b>
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 11.4g	
Includes 11g Added Su	ugars 22%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
	0%
Calcium mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 38

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



Page 39

## **CANDY BARS - VANILLA**

#### June 8, 2020



PRODUCT SKU 10711

NET WEIGHT 5 OZ (140 G)

SERVING SIZE 1 bar (20g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 7



serving suggestion

product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A package of seven individually wrapped vanilla-flavored candy bars that will remind you of white chocolate.

INGREDIENTS

Sugar, non-hydrogenated palm oil, lecithin (partially hydrolyzed sunflower) (emulsifier), natural flavors.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in a cool, dry place. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	0mg
Valine	0mg
Leucine	0mg
Isoleucine	0mg
Methionine	0mg
Tyrosine	0mg
Threonine	0mg

Nutrition	Facts
7 servings per co Serving Size	ntainer
	1 bar (20g)
Amount per serving	
Calories	<u>123</u>
	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 9g	12%
Saturated Fat 8g	40%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium Omg	0%
Total Carbohydrate	11.4g <b>4%</b>
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 11.4g	
Includes 11g Adde	d Sugars 22%
Protein 0.2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## CHOCOLATE CHA CHA'S



PRODUCT SKU 10701 NET WEIGHT 5.4 OZ (150 G) SERVING SIZE 4 pieces (24 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 6.2



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A 25-count bag of individually wrapped mini chocolates. The whole family will enjoy eating these dreamy and creamy bite-size treats that compare to milk chocolate.

### INGREDIENTS

Cocoa butter, sugar, lactose, maltose, cocoa solids, emulsifier (soy), artificial flavor (vanillin). Contains milk and soy.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Good for one year from date of manufacture when stored in a cool, dry place. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF JAPAN

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	20mg
Valine	23mg
Leucine	31mg
Isoleucine	17mg
Methionine	8mg
Tyrosine	14mg
Threonine	17mg

<b>Nutrition Fa</b>	acts
6.2 servings per cont	ainer
Serving Size	(04.)
4 piec	es (24 g)
Amount per serving	
Calories	<u>140</u>
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 9g	12%
Saturated Fat 6g	30%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium Omg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 14g	5%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 14g	
Includes 14g Added Sug	gars <b>28%</b>
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 2mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
*The 0/ Deily Velue telle year here re	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 40

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



## **BUTTERSCOTCH CHIP COOKIES**

June 8, 2020



PRODUCT SKU 10507

NET WEIGHT 14 OZ (420 G)

SERVING SIZE 1 cookie (35g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 12

serving suggestion

product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

These golden brown (35 g) cookies come in a package of 12, look and taste homemade - with crispy edges, a chewy center and a brown sugar, buttery taste. You will want to keep your cookie jar filled with these amazing butterscotch chip cookies!

### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, brown sugar, modified food starch, butterscotch chips (sugar, partially hydrogenated palm kernel and palm oils, milk, nonfat milk, natural and artificial flavors [including barley protein], soy lecithin, artificial colors [yellow 5 lake, yellow 6 lake, blue 2 lake], butter, caramel color), butter (cream, natural flavorings), palm fruit shortening, tapioca syrup, water, inulin, polydextrose, oat fiber, canola oil, fully hydrogenated cottonseed oil, sugar, potato starch, leavening (baking soda, sodium acid pyrophosphate, monocalcium phosphate, soy flour), vanilla (vanilla bean extractives, water, alcohol, corn syrup), enzyme-modified soy lecithin, salt, methylcellulose, xanthan gum. Contains milk, soy and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Freeze upon receipt for shelf life per printed best-before date. Good for 60 days when stored at ambient temperature. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	4mg
Valine	5mg
Leucine	7mg
Isoleucine	4mg
Methionine	1mg
Tyrosine	2mg
Threonine	4mg

12 servings per contai Serving Size 1 cool	iner (ie (35g)
Amount per serving <b>Calories</b> 1	50
% Da	ily Value*
Total Fat 7g	9%
Saturated Fat 3.5g	18%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	2%
Sodium 170mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 24g	9%
Dietary Fiber 2g	7%
Total Sugars 9g	
Includes 9g Added Suga	ars <b>20%</b>
Protein 0.1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 5mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

Cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10507D



## **CHEWY FUDGIE BROWNIE MIX**

### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

## PRODUCT SKU 10722

NET WEIGHT 1.5 LB (680 G)

SERVING SIZE 28 g mix (makes 1 brownie)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 24



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Just add butter and non-dairy milk to make chewy, chocolatey, low protein brownies at home. Make the batch and store in your freezer for a future trip to chocolate paradise.

### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, sugar, cocoa processed with alkali, canola oil, cottonseed oil, baking soda, xanthan gum, salt, sodium diacetate, vanilla flavor. Contains wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place.

Adjust oven rack to middle position and preheat oven to 350° F. Grease 9x9 inch pan or 24 minimuffin tin. Melt 1½ sticks butter (170g). Stir melted butter, ½ cup (120g) non-dairy milk and brownie mix in medium bowl until well blended. Spread evenly until smooth in prepared pan or muffin tin. Bake about 35 minutes for pan brownies and about 15 minutes for muffin-sized brownies or until toothpick inserted in center comes out clean. Cool to room temperature, about 2 hours. Store in airtight container.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	11mg
Valine	14mg
Leucine	13mg
Isoleucine	8mg
Methionine	5mg
Tyrosine	8mg
Threonine	8mg

Nutrition Facts 24 servings per container Serving Size 28 g mix (makes 1 brownie)		
Amount per serving Calories 11	0	
% Daily \	/alue*	
Total Fat 2g	3%	
Saturated Fat 0.5g	0%	
Trans Fat 0g		
Cholesterol Omg	0%	
Sodium 195mg	8%	
Total Carbohydrate 24g	9%	
Dietary Fiber 0.4g	0%	
Total Sugars 12g		
Includes 12g Added Sugars	24%	
Protein 0.3g		
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%	
Calcium 12mg	0%	
Iron 0.7mg	6%	
······	270	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## CHOCOLATE CHIP COOKIE MIX

### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10720

NET WEIGHT 1.5 LB (680 G)

SERVING SIZE 19 g mix (Makes 1 cookie)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 36



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Make delicious chocolate chip cookies in your own kitchen in minutes! Prepared dough or prepared cookies can be frozen.

### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, sugar, brown sugar, semi-sweet chocolate chips (sugar, chocolate, cocoa butter, milkfat, soy lecithin, natural flavors), powdered sugar, canola oil, hydrogenated cottonseed oil, baking soda, xanthan gum, salt, sodium diacetate, natural vanilla flavor. Contains wheat, milk and soy.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

### Store in a cool, dry place.

Preheat oven to 350° F. In medium bowl, stir 1 package cookie mix, 1 1/2 sticks softened butter (169.5 g) and 6 Tbs (90 mL) water until a soft dough forms. To prepare half of package: use 340 g cookie mix, 3/4 stick butter and 3 Tbs water. Prepared cookies or dough can be frozen.

Drop Cookies: Drop dough by rounded teaspoonfuls 2 inches apart on ungreased cookie sheet. Bake 10-12 minutes or until edges are light golden brown. Cool before removing from cookie sheet.

Makes about 3 dozen 3-inch cookies.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	4mg
Valine	5mg
Leucine	5mg
Isoleucine	3mg
Methionine	1mg
Tyrosine	3mg
Threonine	4mg

<b>Nutrition Fa</b>	cts
36 servings per contair <b>Serving Size</b>	
19 g mix ( Makes 1 d	cookie)
Amount per serving	00
Calories	<b>80</b>
% Dail	y Value*
Total Fat 2g	2%
Saturated Fat 0.5g	3%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 153mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 16g	6%
Dietary Fiber 0.3g	0%
Total Sugars 9g	
Includes 8g Added Sugar	rs <b>16%</b>
Protein 0.1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 4mg	0%
Iron 0.3mg	0%
	_
*The % Deily Value tells you have must	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

Cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10720D



# GINGERBREAD MIX



PRODUCT SKU 10723 NET WEIGHT 1.5 LB (680 G) SERVING SIZE 43 g mix (1 square) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 16



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Just add melted butter and non-dairy milk to quickly make delicious, satisfying gingerbread. Make a batch and store in your freezer for a taste of the holidays anytime of the year.

### INGREDIENTS

Baking blend (wheat starch, sugar, canola oil and hydrogenated cottonseed oil, xanthan gum), molasses (refinery syrup, cane molasses), sugar, baking soda (sodium bicarbonate), salt, fruit juice (color), ginger, cinnamon, sodium diacetate, cloves, allspice. Contains wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place.

Adjust oven rack to middle position and heat to 350° F. Grease a 9x9 inch pan. Melt 1 1/2 sticks butter (170g) and stir into Gingerbread Mix along with 1/2 cup of non-dairy milk until smooth. Transfer batter to prepared pan. Bake about 35 minutes or until toothpick inserted in center comes out clean. Store in airtight container.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	3mg
Valine	15mg
Leucine	4mg
Isoleucine	12mg
Methionine	1mg
Tyrosine	2mg
Threonine	2mg

Nutrition Facts 16 servings per container Serving Size 43 g mix (1 square)
Amount per serving <b>Calories</b> 170
% Daily Value*
Total Fat         2.6g         3%
Saturated Fat 0.6g 3%
Trans Fat 0g
Cholesterol 0mg 0%
<b>Sodium</b> 260mg <b>11%</b>
Total Carbohydrate 36g 13%
Dietary Fiber 0g 0%
Total Sugars 17.5g
Includes 3g Added Sugars 6%
Protein 0.1g
Vitamin D 0mcg 0%
Calcium 20mg 2%
Iron 0.7mg 6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 44

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



## PEANUT BUTTER CHOCOLATE CHIP COOKIE



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10506 NET WEIGHT 14 OZ (420 G) SERVING SIZE 1 cookie (35g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 12



product

Page 45

June 8, 2020

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

These chewy (35 g) cookies come in a package of 12, look and taste homemade - with a delicious peanut butter taste and lots of chocolate chips.

### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, brown sugar, modified food starch, chocolate chips (sugar, chocolate, cocoa butter, milkfat, soy lecithin, natural flavors), butter (cream, natural flavorings), palm fruit shortening, tapioca syrup, natural flavor (peanut oil), inulin, polydextrose, water, canola oil, fully hydrogenated cottonseed oil, sugar, potato starch, leavening (baking soda, sodium acid pyrophosphate, monocalcium phosphate, soy flour), oat fiber, enzyme-modified soy lecithin, vanilla (vanilla bean extractives, water, alcohol, corn syrup), salt, methylcellulose, xanthan gum. Contains milk, peanuts, soy and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Freeze upon receipt for shelf life per printed best-before date. Good for 60 days when stored at ambient temperature. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	6mg
Valine	5mg
Leucine	11mg
Isoleucine	3mg
Methionine	2mg
Tyrosine	3mg
Threonine	3mg

Nutrition Fa	
Serving Size 1 cook	ie (35g)
Amount per serving Calories 1	60
% Dai	ly Value*
Total Fat 8g	10%
Saturated Fat 3.5g	18%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	2%
Sodium 170mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 24g	8%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 9g	
Includes 8.5g Added Suga	rs <b>17%</b>
Protein 0.2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 5mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10506D



## **RASPBERRY GEMS**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10702 NET WEIGHT 32 OZ (883 G) SERVING SIZE 1 cookie (36g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 24



LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Rolled cookies with a flaky cream cheese crust and a sweet raspberry filling that will delight you and your family.

### INGREDIENTS

Pastry: wheat starch, butter (cream, natural flavorings), cream cheese blend (water, palm oil, caseinate, lactose, modified food starch, stabilizers [sodium stearoyl lactylate, pectin, carrageenan, locust bean gum, sodium phosphate, whey, salt, silicon dioxide], salt, lactic acid, sorbic acid [preservative]), sugar, xanthan gum. Filling: corn syrup, sugar, water, apples (sodium sulfite), raspberries, less than 2%: phosphoric acid, pectin, citric acid, sodium benzoate (preservative), red 40, blue 1, artificial flavor. Contains milk and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Use or freeze upon receipt to maximize freshness and flavor. Thaw to room temperature or microwave on defrost 1-2 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	12mg
Valine	19mg
Leucine	24mg
Isoleucine	13mg
Methionine	5mg
Tyrosine	5mg
Threonine	12mg

<b>Nutrition Fa</b>	cts
24 servings per contai	ner
Serving Size 1 cook	ie (36g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 1	<u>33</u>
% Da	ily Value*
Total Fat 4.5g	6%
Saturated Fat 2.5g	13%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 9mg	3%
Sodium 50mg	2%
Total Carbohydrate 8g	7%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 12g	
Includes 12g Added Suga	ars <b>25%</b>
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 3mg	0%
Iron 0mg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 46

CAMBROOKE



## SUGAR COOKIE MIX



PRODUCT SKU 10721 NET WEIGHT 1.5 LB (680 G) SERVING SIZE 19 g mix ( Makes 1 cookie) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 36



### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Make delicious sugar cookies in your own kitchen in minutes! Prepared dough can be rolled and custom designed with cookie cutters or used to make easy drop cookies. Prepared dough or prepared cookies can be frozen.

### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, sugar, canola oil, hydrogenated cottonseed oil, cornstarch, baking soda, modified food starch, xanthan gum, sodium diacetate, salt, natural flavor. Contains wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place.

Preheat oven to 350° F. In medium bowl, stir 1 package cookie mix, 1 1/2 sticks softened butter (169.5 g) and 7.5 Tbs (110 mL) water until a soft dough forms. To prepare half of package: use 340 g cookie mix, 3/4 stick butter and 4 Tbs water. Prepared cookies or dough can be frozen.

Cutout Cookies: Chill prepared dough in refrigerator for 20 minutes. On a lightly floured (starch) surface or between 2 sheets of parchment paper, roll dough out to about 1/4-inch thickness. Cut with cookie cutters or rim of glass. Place 1 inch apart on cookie sheet. Bake 9-12 minutes or until edges are light golden brown. Cool before removing from cookie sheet. If desired, spread frosting or sprinkles on cooled cookies.

Drop Cookies: Drop dough by rounded teaspoonfuls 2 inches apart on ungreased cookie sheet. Bake 7-9 minutes or until edges are light golden brown. Cool before removing from cookie sheet.

Makes about 3 dozen 3-inch cookies.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	1mg
Valine	1mg
Leucine	2mg
Isoleucine	1mg
Methionine	1mg
Tyrosine	1mg
Threonine	1mg

<b>Nutrition Fa</b>	acts
36 servings per conta	iner
Serving Size	
19 g mix ( Makes 1	cookie)
Amount per serving	
Calories	<u>75</u>
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 1.2g	1%
Saturated Fat 0.2g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 161mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 16g	6%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 8g	
Includes 8g Added Sug	ars 16%
Protein 0g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 1mg	0%
Iron 0.3mg	0%
*The % Daily Value tells you how mi	ich a

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

Cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10721D



# **DROPS - FRUIT PUNCH**



PRODUCT SKU 99704 NET WEIGHT 1.6 OZ (48 ML) SERVING SIZE 1/2 tsp (2 ml) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 24



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Flavor drops for flavoring plain or unflavored metabolic formula to make your formula your own.

NO AMINO ACIDS • NO PROTEIN • NO SUGAR • NO GLUTEN

### INGREDIENTS

Water, malic acid, propylene glycol, citric acid, less than 2% of: niacinamide, pyridoxine hydrochloride, cyanocobalamin, natural flavor, sucralose, acesulfame potassium, potassium citrate, red 40, potassium sorbate and sodium benzoate.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place. Avoid freezing. For the best quality, use within one month of opening. Ready to use. One squeeze or more, according to your taste preference, for each eight fluid ounce serving.

PRODUCT OF USA

CAMBROOKE

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	0mg
Valine	0mg
Leucine	0mg
Isoleucine	0mg
Methionine	0mg
Tyrosine	0mg
Threonine	0mg

24 servings per containe <b>Serving Size</b>	ſ
1/2 tsp (2	2 ml
Amount per serving	0
Calories	U
% Daily \	/alue
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium Omg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein Og	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

866 456 9776



June 8, 2020

# **DROPS - LEMONADE**



PRODUCT SKU 99703 NET WEIGHT 1.6 OZ (48 ML) SERVING SIZE 1/2 tsp (2 ml) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 24



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Flavor drops for flavoring plain or unflavored metabolic formula to make your formula your own.

NO AMINO ACIDS • NO PROTEIN • NO SUGAR • NO GLUTEN

### INGREDIENTS

Water, citric acid, sodium citrate, gum arabic, sucralose, contains less than 2% of: niacinamide, pyridoxine hydrochloride, cyanocobalamin, natural flavor, sucrose acetate isobutyrate, yellow 5, sodium benzoate and potassium sorbate.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place. Avoid freezing. For the best quality, use within one month of opening. Ready to use. One squeeze or more, according to your taste preference, for each eight fluid ounce serving.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	0mg
Valine	0mg
Leucine	0mg
Isoleucine	0mg
Methionine	0mg
Tyrosine	0mg
Threonine	0mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
24 servings per containe	r
Serving Size 1/2 tsp (2	2 ml)
Amount per serving Calories	0
% Daily V	'alue*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 20mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein Og	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
*The 9/ Deily Velue talle you have much a	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

Page 49

## **DROPS - ORANGE TANGERINE**



PRODUCT SKU 99705 NET WEIGHT 1.6 OZ (48 ML) SERVING SIZE 1/2 tsp (2 ml)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 24



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Flavor drops for flavoring plain or unflavored metabolic formula to make your formula your own.

NO AMINO ACIDS • NO PROTEIN • NO SUGAR • NO GLUTEN

### INGREDIENTS

Water, citric acid, sodium citrate, gum arabic, sucralose, contains less than 2% of: niacinamide, pyridoxine hydrochloride, cyanocobalamin, natural flavor, sucrose acetate isobutyrate, yellow 6, sodium benzoate and potassium sorbate.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place. Avoid freezing. For the best quality, use within one month of opening. Ready to use. One squeeze or more, according to your taste preference, for each eight fluid ounce serving.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	0mg
Valine	0mg
Leucine	0mg
Isoleucine	0mg
Methionine	0mg
Tyrosine	0mg
Threonine	0mg

24 servings per containe Serving Size	r
1/2 tsp (	2 ml)
Amount per serving	
Calories	U
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 25mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 0g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein Og	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



# CHEESE RAVIOLI

PRODUCT SKU 10413

NET WEIGHT 1 LB (454 G)

SERVING SIZE 4 raviolis (54g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8





serving suggestion

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Fresh filled, precooked Ravioli. Cambrooke's Cheese Filled Ravioli are small pouches of fresh pasta dough filled with a low protein savory cheese blend. They can be boiled, sauteed or deep fried and served with your favorite homemade sauce, gravy or just plain with butter.

### INGREDIENTS

Pasta: water, cornstarch, modified food starch, potato starch, xanthan gum, guar gum, olive oil, enzyme-modified soy lecithin, salt. Filling: water, non dairy creamer (corn syrup, hydrogenated coconut oil, less than 2%: mono and diglyerides, soy protein isolate, sodium steroyl lactylate, polysorbate 60, dipotassium phosphate, artificial flavor, sodium acid pyrophosphate, beta carotene [color]), cheese blend (water, palm oil, caseinate, lactose, modified food starch, stabilizers [sodium stearoyl lactylate, pectin, carrageenan, locust bean gum, sodium phosphate, whey, salt, silicon dioxide], salt, lactic acid, sorbic acid [preservative]), breadcrumbs (water, wheat starch, psyllium fiber, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, leavening [sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate], modified cellulose, xanthan gum, salt, yeast, calcium propionate [preservative], fumaric acid and sorbic acid [preservatives] {contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides]), flavoring blend (potato starch, modified corn starch, whey, salt, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavor, maltodextrin, parsley).

Contains milk, soy and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

### Keep frozen.

Bring 2-3 quarts of water to a boil, salt optional. Place frozen ravioli into boiling water. Stir gently. Decrease heat and allow to simmer for no longer than 3-4 minutes. Drain and rinse carefully. Serve with your favorite sauce. INTERNAL TEMPERATURE SHOULD REACH 165° F as measured by food-grade thermometer.

\*To reduce starchiness: prepare as directed, drain, and pan fry in a little oil or butter. MICROWAVE OVEN

- 1. Place frozen ravioli in microwavable dish.
- 2. Completely cover ravioli with your favorite sauce or gravy.
- 3. Cover dish with plastic wrap.
- 4. Heat on high for about 45 seconds per ravioli.
- 5. Let stand covered for 5 minutes before serving.

CONVENTIONAL OVEN



866 456 9776

## Amino Acids

	per serving
Phenylalanine	17mg
Valine	17mg
Leucine	31mg
Isoleucine	14mg
Methionine	7mg
Tyrosine	8mg
Threonine	15mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container	
Serving Size 4 raviolis	(54g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 6	<b>50</b>
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 3.5g	5%
Saturated Fat 2g	9%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 180mg	8%
Total Carbohydrate 11g	4%
Dietary Fiber 3g	11%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.4g	
	00/
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron 0.1mg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.



# PIEROGI



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10412 NET WEIGHT 1 LB (454 G) SERVING SIZE 4 pierogi (58g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 7.7



### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains 1 lb (approximately 31) of fresh-filled, precooked, square-shaped Pierogi. The Pierogi, filled with potato and low protein cheddar cheese in a dough pocket, is a Polish delicacy. They be served boiled, sauteed, microwaved or deep fried as an appetizer or an entrée. They can be eaten plain, with your favorite sauce, or with butter and salt.

### INGREDIENTS

Filling: water, potato flakes, cheese base (water, palm oil, caseinate, lactose, modified food starch, stabilizers [sodium stearoyl lactylate, pectin, carrageenan, locust bean gum, sodium phosphate, whey, salt, silicon dioxide], salt, lactic acid, sorbic acid [preservative]), cheese flavor (creamer [soybean oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate, mono and diglycerides], modified corn starch, whey, salt, potato starch, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavor, extractives of paprika and turmeric), salt, onion powder, parsley flakes. Dough: water, cornstarch, modified food starch, potato starch, xanthan gum, guar gum, olive oil, enzyme-modified soy lecithin, salt. Contains milk, soy and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Keep frozen.

Bring 2-3 quarts of water to a boil, salt optional. Place frozen Pierogi into boiling water. Stir gently. Reduce heat and allow to simmer for no longer than 3-4 minutes. Drain and rinse carefully. Serve with your favorite sauce. INTERNAL TEMPERATURE SHOULD REACH 165° F as measured by food-grade thermometer.

\*For best results, prepare as directed above, immediately drain and pan fry in a little oil or butter to reduce starchiness.

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	25mg
Valine	28mg
Leucine	38mg
Isoleucine	22mg
Methionine	8mg
Tyrosine	13mg
Threonine	21mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
7.7 servings per containe Serving Size	er
4 pierogi (	58g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 12	<u>.</u>
% Daily V	'alue*
Total Fat 1g	1%
Saturated Fat 0.5g	3%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 380mg	16%
Total Carbohydrate 26g	9%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.4g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 13mg	0%
Iron Omg	2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## PORTABELLA SPINACH RAVIOLI



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10411 NET WEIGHT 1 LB (454 G) SERVING SIZE 4 raviolis (56g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8.3



### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Cambrooke's Portabella Spinach Ravioli are small pouches of fresh pasta dough filled with a low protein savory cheese with herb blend, spinach and portabella mushrooms. They can be boiled, sauteed or deep fried and served with your favorite homemade tomato sauce, gravy or just plain with butter.

### INGREDIENTS

Pasta: water, corn starch, modified food starch, potato starch, xanthan gum, guar gum, olive oil, enzyme-modified soy lecithin, salt. Filling: cheese blend (water, palm oil, milk protein concentrate, nonfat dairy product solids, modified food starch, natural flavors, stabilizers [sodium stearoyl lactylate, pectin, carrageenan, locust bean gum, sodium phosphate, whey, salt, silicon dioxide], salt, lactic acid, sorbic acid [preservative], artificial color), spinach, portabella mushrooms, water, modified food starch, onions, basil, olive oil, kosher salt, garlic, black pepper. Contains milk and soy.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Keep frozen.

Bring 2-3 quarts of water to a boil, salt optional. Place frozen ravioli into boiling water. Stir gently. Decrease heat and allow to simmer for no longer than 3-4 minutes. Drain and rinse carefully. Serve with your favorite sauce. INTERNAL TEMPERATURE SHOULD REACH 165° F as measured by food-grade thermometer.

To reduce starchiness: prepare as directed, drain, and pan fry in a little oil or butter. Microwave Oven: Place frozen ravioli in microwavable dish. Completely cover ravioli with your favorite sauce or gravy. Cover dish with plastic wrap. Heat on high for 30 seconds per ravioli. Let stand covered for 5 minutes before serving.

Conventional Oven: Place frozen ravioli in pan. Completely cover ravioli with your favorite sauce. Place lid on pan or cover with aluminum foil. Bake at 400°F for 25-30 minutes or until filling is hot. Let stand covered for 5 minutes before serving.

PRODUCT OF USA

## Amino Acids

	per serving
Phenylalanine	21mg
Valine	25mg
Leucine	29mg
Isoleucine	18mg
Methionine	7mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	16mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8.3 servings per containe Serving Size	er
4 raviolis (	56g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 12	<b>.</b> U
% Daily V	alue*
Total Fat 2g	3%
Saturated Fat 1g	5%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 300mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 24g	9%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.6g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 19mg	2%
Iron 1mg	2%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



**TOASTED PIEROGIES** 

### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

NET WEIGHT 2 LB (907 G)

PRODUCT SKU 10429

SERVING SIZE 3 pierogies (60g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 15



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains 2 lb (approximately 45) of fresh-filled, potato cheese pierogi with a toasted low protein crumb coating.

### INGREDIENTS

Filling: water, potato flakes, cheese base (water, palm oil, caseinate, lactose, modified food starch, stabilizers [sodium stearoyl lactylate, pectin, carrageenan, locust bean gum, sodium phosphate, whey, salt, silicon dioxide], salt, lactic acid, sorbic acid [preservative]), cheese flavor (creamer [soybean oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate, mono and diglycerides], modified corn starch, whey, salt, potato starch, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavors, extractives of paprika and turmeric) salt, onion powder, parsley flakes. Dough: water, cornstarch, modified food starch, potato starch, xanthan gum, guar gum, olive oil, enzyme-modified soy lecithin, salt. Coating: water, wheat starch, psyllium fiber, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, leavening (baking soda, sodium acid pyrophosphate, monocalcium phosphate, soy flour), modified cellulose, baking soda, xanthan gum, salt, yeast, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid (preservative), sorbic acid (preservative).

Contains milk, soy and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

#### Keep frozen.

Preheat oven to 425° F. Place frozen pierogies on a baking sheet in oven. Bake 8 to 10 minutes or until heated through. Remove from oven and serve hot as an appetizer or as a main dish with marinara or your favorite sauce.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	22mg
Valine	24mg
Leucine	32mg
Isoleucine	19mg
Methionine	7mg
Tyrosine	11mg
Threonine	18mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
15 servings per containe Serving Size	r
3 pierogies	(60g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 18	
% Daily	/alue*
Total Fat 7g	9%
Saturated Fat 1g	5%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 300mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 29g	11%
Dietary Fiber 6g	4%
Total Sugars 0.5g	
Includes 0.2g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.4g	
Vitemin D. Omen	00/
Vitamin D Omcg	0%
Calcium 10mg	0%
Iron 0.3mg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

 cambrooke.com
 info@cambrooke.com

 © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc.
 All Rights Reserved.
 MLF10429D



# **VEGGIE DUMPLINGS**

### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10421 NET WEIGHT 13.5 OZ (384 G) SERVING SIZE 1 dumpling (64g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 6



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains 6 - 634 gram veggie-filled dumplings. Ready to heat and serve. The soft exterior dough is filled with a savory blend of onions, mushrooms, carrots, broccoli and ginger with an Asian twist.

### INGREDIENTS

Dough: water, cornstarch, modified food starch, olive oil, guar gum, xanthan gum, soy lecithin, salt. Filling: broccoli, carrots, onions, white mushrooms, shitaki mushrooms, cilantro, ginger, modified food starch, canola oil, salt. Contains soy.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

#### Keep frozen.

Heat 2 Tbs of oil in a heavy skillet over medium high heat. Lightly brown dumplings until golden on the bottom, about 4-5 minutes. Pour 1 cup water into pan; cover immediately. Cook another 4-5 minutes, covered, over medium heat until most of the liquid is gone. Uncover, continue cooking until liquid is gone and dumplings are golden. Total cook time for frozen dumplings is 15-20 minutes. Reheat in microwave.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	13mg
Valine	30mg
Leucine	27mg
Isoleucine	13mg
Methionine	5mg
Tyrosine	10mg
Threonine	16mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
6 servings per container Serving Size	
1 dumpling	(64g)
Amount per serving	
Calories S	00
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 2.5g	3%
Saturated Fat 0.4g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 220mg	10%
Total Carbohydrate 18g	7%
Dietary Fiber 2g	7%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.7g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 15mg	2%
Iron 0.2mg	2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## **BROOKELYN DOGS**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10918 NET WEIGHT 2 LB (906 G) SERVING SIZE 1 dog (56g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 16



### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Get that summertime feeling with these delicious Brookelyn Dogs, our veggie hot dog taste-alike. These fat free, hi fiber, low protein dogs are sure to be a family favorite! Contains 32 mg of DHA Omega 3's per serving.

### **INGREDIENTS**

Yuca (soybean oil, potato starch and salt), water, inulin, sweet potatoes, red bell peppers, natural lamb casing, artificial flavoring (salt, hydrolyzed soy protein, silicon dioxide, glycerol triacetate, vitamin B1), salt, DHA algal oil (high oleic sunflower oil, sunflower lecithin, tocopherols [antioxidant], ascorbyl palmitate [antioxidant]), caramel color (preserved with sulfites). Contains milk, soy and sulfites.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

### Keep frozen.

If frozen, thaw first. Preheat oiled skillet on low to medium heat. Place Brookelyn Dogs in skillet and cook until evenly browned on all sides and heated through, 4 to 5 minutes. Microwave: wrap frozen Brookelyn Dog in paper towel; heat 30 to 35 seconds on high.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	27mg
Valine	28mg
Leucine	49mg
Isoleucine	21mg
Methionine	9mg
Tyrosine	15mg
Threonine	24mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
16 servings per containe	r
Serving Size 1 dog (	(56g)
Amount per serving	
Calories	0
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat Og	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 210mg	9%
Total Carbohydrate 18g	7%
Dietary Fiber 6g	20%
Total Sugars 2g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.5g	
	20/
Vitamin D 0.3mcg	2%
Calcium 10mg	0% 4%
Iron 0.8mg	4%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.



Page 56

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10918D

# BURGER PATTY MIX



PRODUCT SKU 10305 NET WEIGHT 1.5 LB (680 G) SERVING SIZE 112 SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 24



serving suggestion

product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each pouch contains 24 - 28 gram dry servings of low protein mushroom burger mix. Just add water and oil for use in your favorite ground beef recipes.

### INGREDIENTS

Wheat Starch, cassava flour, shitake mushroom powder, water, psyllium, beef-flavored seasoning (salt, dextrose, monosodium glutamate, caramel color, beef stock, maltodextrin, soy sauce [wheat, soy beans, salt], beef fat, canola oil, natural flavors [including extractives of celery seed], not more than 2% silicon dioxide added to prevent caking, sulfites), inulin, sodium carboxymethylcellulose, baking powder (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, corn starch, monocalcium phosphate), onion powder, xanthan gum, tomato powder, polydextrose, natural fruit color (water, maltodextrin and sulfur dioxide), canola oil, sugar, mixed tocotrienols and tocopherols (maltodextrin, food starch), salt, yeast. Contains soy and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store sealed tightly in a cool, dry, place. Combine 1/4 cup (28g) Burger Patty Mix with 3 Tbs water and 1 tsp oil. Form into a patty and cook in a well-oiled skillet. Brown each side until golden.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	20mg
Valine	34mg
Leucine	31mg
Isoleucine	22mg
Methionine	6mg
Tyrosine	8mg
Threonine	20mg

Nutrition Fac	
Serving Size	112
Amount per serving	
<u>Calories</u>	
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 0.3g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 415mg	18%
Total Carbohydrate 21g	8%
Dietary Fiber 2g	7%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes 0.4g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.6g	
	_
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 30mg	4%
Iron 0.3mg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



## CAMBURGERS



PRODUCT SKU 10901 NET WEIGHT 10 OZ (284 G) SERVING SIZE 1 burger (71g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 4



serving suggestion

product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each carton contains 4 - 71 g low protein portabella mushroom burgers. These tasty char-broil flavored portabella mushroom burgers are easy to prepare, contain no cholesterol, no texturized vegetable (soy) protein and have only 2.5 g of fat per serving. Contains 32 mg of DHA per serving.

### INGREDIENTS

Portabella mushrooms, ketchup (tomato concentrate, high fructose corn syrup, distilled vinegar, corn syrup, salt, less than 2% of: spice, onion powder, natural flavors), water, wheat starch, seasoning blend (salt, dextrose, maltodextrin, natural grill flavors [maltodextrin, natural flavors, modified food starch, corn syrup solids], garlic and onion powders, spice, natural mesquite smoke flavor, spice extractive, and silicon dioxide added to prevent caking), potato starch, canola oil, xanthan gum, guar gum, psyllium, polydextrose, sugar, baking powder (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, corn starch, monocalcium phosphate), DHA algal oil (sunflower lecithin, rosemary extract [flavoring], ascorbyl palmitate and tocopherols [antioxidants for stability]), sodium carboxymethylcellulose, xanthan gum, salt, yeast, calcium propionate (preservative), sorbic acid, fumaric acid (preservatives) (fully hydrogenated vegetable oil, contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil) and mono and diglycerides). Contains wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Keep frozen.

Stove Top/Griddle: Preheat a lightly oiled skillet or griddle over medium heat. Cook frozen patties for 3-4 minutes on each side. When grilling, it is recommended to partially cook burger in a skillet before putting on the grill.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	50mg
Valine	85mg
Leucine	85mg
Isoleucine	57mg
Methionine	14mg
Tyrosine	21mg
Threonine	57mg

A servings per contained	
Serving Size	51
	er (71g)
Amount per serving	_
Calories	<b>80</b>
% Dai	ly Value*
Total Fat 3g	4%
Saturated Fat 0g	1%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 690mg	30%
Total Carbohydrate 21g	8%
Dietary Fiber 2g	8%
Total Sugars 4g	
Includes 3g Added Suga	rs 6%
Protein 1.3g	
Vitamin D 2.8mcg	15%
Calcium 30mg	2%
Iron 0.5mg	2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 58

June 8, 2020

## CAMBROOKE



# CHEESE FILLED MEATBALLS



PRODUCT SKU 10917 NET WEIGHT 1 LB 4 OZ (576 G) SERVING SIZE 2 veggie balls (72g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains 16 - 36 g vegetable based savory tasting meatballs with a delicious cheese filling. Ready to heat and serve. The delicious taste and texture will make you wonder why people eat beef. Contains DHA Omega-3 fatty acids! Contains 32 mg DHA per 2-meatball serving.

### INGREDIENTS

Filling: cheese blend (water, palm oil, caseinate, lactose, modified food starch, stabilizers [sodium stearoyl lactylate, pectin, carrageenan, locust bean gum, sodium phosphate, whey, salt, silicon dioxide], salt, lactic acid, sorbic acid [preservative], water, corn starch, palm oil, whey, salt, casein and/or caseinate, sodium phosphate, sorbic acid [preservative] carrageenan gum, natural flavor, artificial color, lactic acid, anti-caking blend [corn starch, potato starch, powdered cellulose, dextrose, glucose oxidase]), creamer [soybean oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate, mono and diglycerides], modified corn starch, whey, salt, potato starch, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavors, extractives of paprika and turmeric). Exterior: water, butternut squash, yuca (yuca, salt), onions, white mushrooms, crumb mixture (wheat starch, water, psyllium, canola, polydextrose, sugar, baking powder, methylcellulose, yeast, xanthan gum, salt, calcium propionate [preservative], fumaric acid and sorbic acid [preservatives] [contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides]), olive oil, oat fiber, sweet potatoes, garlic, black pepper, oregano, xanthan gum, italian seasoning, char grill flavor (salt, dextrose, maltodextrin, maltodextrose, natural flavor, modified food starch, corn syrup solids, garlic powder, onion powder, spice, natural mesquite smoke flavor), fennel seed, DHA algal oil (high oleic sunflower oil, sunflower lecithin, tocopherols, ascorbyl palmitate [as antioxidants]). Contains milk, soy and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

#### Keep frozen.

Thaw desired amount of meatballs wrapped securely in refrigerator or thaw in microwave for 2.5 minutes. STOVE TOP: sauté in skillet with olive oil over medium-high until heated through and browned. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: bake in 350° F oven on a nonstick sheet for 20 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

## Amino Acids

	per serving
Phenylalanine	34mg
Valine	41mg
Leucine	52mg
Isoleucine	28mg
Methionine	9mg
Tyrosine	14mg
Threonine	32mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container Serving Size 2 veggie balls (72g)	
Amount per serving	
Calories 15	
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat 4.5g	7%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 300mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 20g	7%
Dietary Fiber 2.3g	7%
Total Sugars 4g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 1.2g	
Vitomin D. 0. Orner	00/
Vitamin D 0.2mcg	0%
Calcium 26mg	2%
Iron 1mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 59





# CHICKEN PATTY MIX



PRODUCT SKU 10304 NET WEIGHT 1.5 LB (680 G) SERVING SIZE 1/4 cup dry (35 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 19



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each pouch contains 19-35 gram dry servings of low protein chicken-flavored dry mix. Just add water and oil for use in your favorite ground chicken recipes.

### INGREDIENTS

Cassava flour, corn starch, potato starch, water, wheat starch, vegetable blend (carrots, onion, tomato, spinach, celery, bell pepper), chicken seasoning (salt, dextrose, yeast extract, hydrolyzed corn protein, maltodextrin, sugar, monosodium glutamate, natural flavors [including extractives of celery stalk, leaf and seed], dehydrated parsley, canola oil, extractives of turmeric and paprika, malic acid, soy sauce [soybeans, wheat, salt], no more than 1%: silicon dioxide to prevent caking), onion powder, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, parsley, rosemary, methylcellulose, salt, xanthan gum, glucomannan, extractives of rosemary, yeast. Contains wheat and soy.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store sealed tightly in a cool, dry place.

Combine 1/4 cup (35 g) Chicken Patty dry Mix with 3-TBS water and 1 tsp oil. Form into a patty and cook in a well-oiled skillet. Brown each side until golden.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	18mg
Valine	18mg
Leucine	25mg
Isoleucine	14mg
Methionine	4mg
Tyrosine	7mg
Threonine	3mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	
19 servings per containe	r
Serving Size 1/4 cup dry (	35 g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 11	5
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat 0.5g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 180mg	8%
Total Carbohydrate 28g	11%
Dietary Fiber 2g	7%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.5g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 38mg	2%
Iron 0.6mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020

Page 60

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10304D



# CORNY DOGS

product



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10915 NET WEIGHT 14 OZ (400 G) SERVING SIZE 1 dog (50g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8

LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

The taste of these 50 g Corny Dogs will take you back to the fair! They have hot dog seasoned veggie sausage interiors, surrounded by a crispy corny batter wrap. Just bake and serve.

### INGREDIENTS

Biscuit wrap: wheat starch, water, cassava flour, butter (cream, natural flavoring), palm fruit shortening, non-dairy creamer (sunflower oil, corn syrup solids, food starch-modified, mono and diglycerides, natural flavor, citric acid, carrageenan), modified food starch, sugar, confectioners sugar, canola oil, fully hydrogenated cottonseed oil, xanthan gum, guar gum, natural and artificial flavoring (modified food starch, capric/caprylic triglycerides, flavors, corn oil), turmeric (color). Filling: yuca (soybean oil, potato starch and salt), inulin, water, sweet potatoes, red bell peppers, artificial flavoring (hydrolyzed soy protein, sodium chloride, silicon dioxide, flavors, partially hydrogenated soybean oil, glycerol triacetate), caramel color (preserved with sulfites), DHA algal oil (high oleic sunflower oil, sunflower lecithin, tocopherols, ascorbyl palmitate [as antioxidants]), salt. Contains milk, soy, sulfites and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

### Keep frozen.

Oven preparation recommended. Preheat oven to 350° F. Place frozen corny dogs on a baking sheet and bake for 10 minutes or until heated through. Refrigerate leftovers. For thawed Corny Dogs, reduce baking time by 5 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	13mg
Valine	15mg
Leucine	26mg
Isoleucine	11mg
Methionine	5mg
Tyrosine	9mg
Threonine	13mg

Nutrition Fa 8 servings per contain	
Serving Size	log (50g)
Amount per serving Calories	50
% D	aily Value*
Total Fat 6g	8%
Saturated Fat 2.5g	13%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	2%
Sodium 180mg	8%
Total Carbohydrate 24g	9%
Dietary Fiber 2g	0%
Total Sugars 3g	
Includes 3g Added Sug	ars 6%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 10mg	0%
Iron 0.5mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10915D



# SAUSAGE PATTY MIX



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10311 NET WEIGHT 1.5 LB (680 G) SERVING SIZE 1/4 cup dry (28 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 24



### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each pouch contains 24 - 28g dry servings of low protein sausage-flavored dry mix. Same versatility as breakfast sausage. Just add water and oil for use in your favorite recipes.

### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, cassava flour, water, shitake mushroom, psyllium, baking powder (glucono-deltalactone, sodium bicarbonate, monopotassium tartrate, corn starch), glucomannan, alginate blend (sodium alginate, calcium sulfate, tetrasodium pyrophosphate), vegetable blend (carrots, onion, tomato spinach, celery, bell pepper), xanthan gum, fennel seed, sausage seasoning (natural flavors), garlic powder, fruit juice (for color), polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, tocotrienol powder (to improve freshness), methylcellulose, salt, yeast. Contains wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store sealed tightly in a cool, dry, place.

Dinner Sausage: Combine 1/4 cup (28g) Sausage Patty Mix with 3 Tbs water and 1 tsp oil. Form into a patty and cook in a well-oiled skillet. Brown each side until golden.

Breakfast Sausage: Combine 1/4 cup (28g) Sausage Patty Mix with 2 Tbs water, 1 Tbs maple syrup and 1 tsp oil. Form into a patty and cook in a well-oiled skillet. Brown each side until golden.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	21mg
Valine	27mg
Leucine	34mg
Isoleucine	20mg
Methionine	9mg
Tyrosine	17mg
Threonine	23mg

Nutrition Factoria 24 servings per contain	
Serving Size 1/4 cup dry	(28 g)
Amount per serving <b>Calories</b> 1	00
% Daily	y Value*
Total Fat 0.5g	1%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 258mg	11%
Total Carbohydrate 24g	9%
Dietary Fiber 3g	7%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes 0g Added Sugar	s <b>0%</b>
Protein 0.8g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 64mg	4%
Iron 0.8mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

 cambrooke.com
 info@cambrooke.com

 © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc.
 All Rights Reserved.
 MLF10311D

Page 62

## SEAFOOD PATTY MIX



PRODUCT SKU 10316 NET WEIGHT 1.5 LB (680 G) SERVING SIZE 1/4 cup dry (28 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 24



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each pouch contains 24 - 28 gram dry servings of low in protein seafood patty mix. Just add water and oil to make your favorite seafood-flavored cakes.

### INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, potato starch, glucomannan powder, cassava flour, tapioca starch, ground shiitake mushrooms, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, contains 2% or less of baking soda, garlic, salt, celery seeds, sodium carboxymethylcellulose, xanthan gum, sodium diacetate, yeast, dried parsley, mixed tocotrienols and tocopherols.

Contains wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store sealed tightly in a cool, dry place.

Combine ¼ cup (28g) Seafood Patty Mix, 5 Tbs water (or bottled clam juice) and 1 Tbs melted butter. Let rest a few minutes until firm. Form into a patty, "fish sticks" or roll between 2 sheets of wax paper to desired thickness and cut out with fun cookie cutter shapes. Cook in a well-oiled skillet until each side is crispy-golden. Serve with tartar sauce or your favorite dipping sauce. Suggestion: Add diced onions and celery to mixture and roll in breadcrumbs prior to cooking. See cambrooke.com for stuffed clams and other great recipes.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	14.1mg
Valine	22.7mg
Leucine	22.5mg
Isoleucine	13.5mg
Methionine	6.1mg
Tyrosine	12.3mg
Threonine	15.6mg

Nutrition Fac	
Serving Size 1/4 cup dry (	28 g)
Amount per serving <b>Calories 82</b>	.9
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat 0.5g	1%
Saturated Fat 0.1g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 271mg	12%
Total Carbohydrate 21g	8%
Dietary Fiber 5g	18%
Total Sugars 0.6g	
Includes 0.4g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0.2mcg	1%
Calcium 34mg	3%
Iron 0.3mg	2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776



June 8, 2020

# neat alternative

### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10902 NET WEIGHT 10 OZ (284 G) SERVING SIZE 3 pieces (96g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 3



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each carton contains 3 - 96 gram servings of chicken-flavored nuggets. Add ease and taste to your meals with these breaded veggie pieces, made to resemble the popular chicken nuggets that are on the market.

#### INGREDIENTS

Mushrooms, water, breadcrumbs (wheat starch, water, psyllium, canola oil, polydextrose, sugar, baking powder, methylcellulose, yeast, xanthan gum, salt, calcium propionate [preservative], potassium sorbate [preservative], fumaric acid and sorbic acid [preservatives] [contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides], cassava flour), canola oil, sauce blend (water, soybean oil, vinegar, sugar, modified cornstarch, eggs, less than 2%: salt, mustard flour, paprika, spice, natural flavor, potassium sorbate [preservative], enzyme modified egg yolk, dried garlic), batter blend (water, wheat starch, canola oil, fully hydrogenated cottonseed oil, sugar, polydextrose, baking soda, sodium acid pyrophosphate, monocalcium phosphate, methylcellulose, salt, xanthan gum, soy flour, natural flavor), xanthan gum, guar gum, potato starch, seasoning blend (salt, dextrose, yeast extract, hydrolyzed corn protein, maltodextrin, sugar, monosodium glutamate, natural flavors [including extractives of celery stalk, leaf and seed], dehydrated parsley, canola oil, extractives of turmeric and paprika, malic acid, soy sauce [soybeans, wheat, salt]), DHA algal oil (high oleic sunflower oil, sunflower lecithin, tocopherols and ascorbyl palmitate [as antioxidants]), sage.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Keep frozen.

Conventional Oven: Preheat oven to 375° F. Place frozen nuggets on baking sheet and bake for about 10-15 minutes or until crisp and golden. Serve hot.

To pan fry: Pan fry lightly thawed nuggets in hot oil, turning occasionally for about 5 minutes, until crisp and golden brown. Drain on paper towels. Serve hot.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	48mg
Valine	50mg
Leucine	60mg
Isoleucine	39mg
Methionine	10mg
Tyrosine	20mg
Threonine	42mg

<b>Nutrition Facts</b>
3 servings per container
Serving Size
3 pieces (96g)
Amount per serving
Calories 190
% Daily Value
Total Fat         10g         12%
Saturated Fat 1g 4%
Trans Fat 0g
Cholesterol Omg 0%
Sodium 670mg 29%
Total Carbohydrate 28g 10%
Dietary Fiber 1.3g 5%
Total Sugars 2g
Includes 1g Added Sugars 2%
Protein 1.2g
Vitamin D 0.3mcg 2%
Calcium 25mg 2%
Iron 0.3mg 2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.





# VEGGIE MEATBALLS

### June 8, 2020

Page 65



PRODUCT SKU 10911 NET WEIGHT 1 LB 2 OZ (513 G) SERVING SIZE 2 veggie balls (64g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Vegetable based savory tasting meatballs. Ready to heat and serve. The delicious taste and texture will make you wonder why people eat beef.

### INGREDIENTS

Mushrooms, water, butternut squash, cassava (soybean oil, potato starch and salt), onions, crumb mixture (wheat starch, water, psyllium fiber, canola oil, polydextrose, sugar, baking powder, methylcellulose, yeast, xanthan gum, salt, calcium propionate [preservative], potassium sorbate [preservative], fumaric acid and sorbic acid [preservatives] [contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides]), olive oil, oat fiber, sweet potatoes, garlic, black pepper, oregano, xanthan gum, italian seasoning, char grill flavor (salt, dextrose, maltodextrin, maltodextrose, natural flavor, modified food starch, corn syrup solids, garlic powder, onion powder, natural mesquite smoke flavor, silicon dioxide), fennel seed, DHA algal oil (high oleic sunflower oil, sunflower lecithin, tocopherols, ascorbyl palmitate [as antioxidants]).

Contains wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

### Keep frozen.

Thaw desired amount of meatballs wrapped securely in refrigerator or thaw in microwave for 2.5 minutes. STOVE TOP: sauté in skillet with olive oil over medium-high until heated through and browned. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: bake in 350° F oven on a nonstick sheet for 20 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	30mg
Valine	27mg
Leucine	46mg
Isoleucine	20mg
Methionine	20mg
Tyrosine	20mg
Threonine	29mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container Serving Size	
2 veggie balls (	64g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 6	U
% Daily V	'alue*
Total Fat 2.5g	3%
Saturated Fat 0g	1%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 140mg	6%
Total Carbohydrate 11g	4%
Dietary Fiber 2.5g	9%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	2%
Calcium 20mg	2%
Iron 0.5mg	2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10911D



# CHEESE PIZZA

#### June 8, 2020



PRODUCT SKU 10903 NET WEIGHT 14.7 OZ (417 G)

SERVING SIZE 1 pizza (139g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 3



serving suggestion

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains 3 complete crispy crust cheese pizzas - to simplify your meal routine. A flavorful tomato sauce and mozarella with a thin, crispy crust. Guaranteed to please the pizza lovers in your family.

### INGREDIENTS

Crust: water, wheat starch, psyllium fiber, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), modified cellulose, xanthan gum, salt, yeast, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Topping: pizza sauce (tomatoes, salt, soybean oil, olive oil spices, garlic powder, citric acid), mozzarella (water, food starch, palm oil, whey, salt, casein and/or caseinate, sodium phosphate, sorbic acid [preservative], carrageenan, lactic acid, natural flavor, artificial color [food starch, powdered cellulose, dextrose, glucose oxidase, added to prevent caking and to maintain freshness]), Italian seasoning. Contains milk, soy and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Keep frozen.

Remove pizza from plastic and cardboard. Place pizza on cookie sheet. Preheat and bake in 400° F oven for 10-12 minutes (oven times may vary).

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	44mg
Valine	45mg
Leucine	67mg
Isoleucine	38mg
Methionine	9mg
Tyrosine	21mg
Threonine	39mg

Nutrition	Facts
3 servings per co	ontainer
Serving Size	
	1 pizza (139g)
Amount per serving	
Calories	300
Calorics	
	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 8g	10%
Saturated Fat 2g	11%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 920mg	40%
Total Carbohydrate	56g <b>19%</b>
Dietary Fiber 5g	20%
Total Sugars 5g	
Includes 4g Adde	d Sugars 8%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 60mg	4%
Iron 1.4mg	8%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



June 8, 2020

## **GO! POCKETS™ - BURRITO**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10931 NET WEIGHT 9 OZ (260 G)

SERVING SIZE 1 pocket (130g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 2



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Mexican inspired savory spiced filling with a hint of chipotle and bell peppers wrapped in a crusty, tender dough - to GO!

### INGREDIENTS

Crust: water, wheat starch, baking blend (psyllium powder, polydextrose, sugar, leavening [sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate], bleached wheat flour, xanthan gum, modified cellulose, carrageenan, sodium stearolyl lactylate, monoglycerides, canola oil, calcium propionate [preservative], natural flavor, turmeric), dough conditioner (vegetable shortening [partially hydrogenated soybean and cottonseed oil], corn starch, oat fiber, corn syrup solids, monoglycerides, sodium alginate, sulfites), sugar, palm fruit oil, cassava meal, xanthan gum, guar gum, yeast, fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Filling: yuca (yuca, salt), yellow squash, zucchini squash, onion, tomato, green bell pepper, chili pepper, modified food starch, red bell pepper, jalapeno peppers, canola oil, garlic, cilantro, chipotle seasoning, salt, chili powder, oregano, black pepper. Contains soy and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

#### Keep frozen.

Oven: Preheat oven to 350° F. Place frozen unwrapped GO! Pocket on a baking sheet and bake for 20 to 28 minutes or until outside is golden brown and inside is heated through.

Microwave: Place unwrapped GO! Pocket in crisping sleeve and microwave on high for 2 minutes (oven times may vary). Let stand for 2 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	26mg
Valine	48mg
Leucine	42mg
Isoleucine	26mg
Methionine	5mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	26mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
2 servings per container	
Serving Size 1 pocket (1	30g)
Amount per serving	
<u>Calories</u> 23	<u>50</u>
% Daily V	Value*
Total Fat 4.5g	6%
Saturated Fat 2g	10%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 410mg	18%
Total Carbohydrate 48g	17%
Dietary Fiber 3g	11%
Total Sugars 4g	
Includes 2g Added Sugars	4%
Protein 0.9g	
	0.01
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 69mg	6%
Iron 1mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

© Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10931D



June 8, 2020

## GO! POCKETS™ - CHEESY BROCCOLI



PRODUCT SKU 10930 NET WEIGHT 9 OZ (260 G) SERVING SIZE 1 pocket (130g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 2



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Stuffed with a savory filling of velvety cheese and broccoli, wrapped in a crusty, tender dough - to GO!

### INGREDIENTS

Pastry: water, wheat starch, baking blend (psyllium powder, polydextrose, sugar, leavening [sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate], bleached wheat flour, xanthan gum, modified cellulose, carrageenan, sodium stearoyl lactylate, monoglycerides, canola oil, calcium propionate [preservative], natural flavor, turmeric), dough conditioner (vegetable shortening [partially hydrogenated soybean and cottonseed oil], corn starch, oat fiber, corn syrup solids, monoglycerides, sodium alginate, sugar, palm fruit oil, cassava flour, xanthan gum, guar gum, yeast, fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Filling: broccoli, cheese powder (creamer [soybean oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate, mono and diglycerides], modified corn starch, whey, salt, potato starch, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavors, extractives of paprika and turmeric), non-dairy creamer (sunflower oil, corn syrup solids, food starch-modified, mono and diglycerides, natural flavor, citric acid, carrageenan). Contains milk, soy and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Keep frozen.

Oven: Preheat oven to 350° F. Place frozen unwrapped GO! Pocket on a baking sheet and bake for 20-28 minutes or until outside is golden brown and inside is heated through. Microwave: Place unwrapped GO! Pocket in crisping sleeve and microwave on high for 2 minutes (oven times may vary). Let stand for 2 minutes.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	87mg
Valine	128mg
Leucine	162mg
Isoleucine	96mg
Methionine	30mg
Tyrosine	43mg
Threonine	92mg

Nutrition	
2 servings per co Serving Size	1 pocket (130g)
Amount per serving Calories	300
	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 8g	10%
Saturated Fat 2g	10%
Trans Fat 1g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 600mg	26%
Total Carbohydrate	53g <b>19%</b>
Dietary Fiber 3g	11%
Total Sugars 2g	
Includes 2g Adde	ed Sugars 4%
Protein 2.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 75mg	8%
Iron 1mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10930D



# LYNN'S ENCHILADAS



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10922 NET WEIGHT 9 OZ (255 G) SERVING SIZE 1 tray (255g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 1



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A delicious low protein Mexican favorite made with Cambrooke tortillas filled with a rich cheese sauce, peppers, onions and low protein rice topped with enchilada sauce. Each heat and serve meal is 255 g.

### INGREDIENTS

Enchilada filling (low protein rice [cornstarch, wheat starch, white rice flour], cheese sauce [water, creamer{soybean oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate mono and diglycerides}, modified corn starch, whey, salt, potato starch, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavors, extractives of paprika and turmeric], green pepper, onion). Tortilla (water, cornstarch, baking blend [salt, sodium bicarbonate, mono and diglycerides, sodium aluminum phosphate, sodium aluminum sulfate, calcium propionate {preservative}, fumaric acid, corn starch, wheat flour, potassium sorbate {preservative}, calcium sulfate, less than 2% hydrogenated soybean oil, guar gum, soybean oil, monocalcium phosphate, enzymes, sodium metabisulfite], baking powder [sodium bicarbonate, cornstarch, sodium aluminum sulfate, calcium sulfate, calcium phosphate], glycerin, cellulose gum, guar gum, xanthan gum, emulsifier [mono and diglycerides], citric acid [antioxidant], wheat starch, palm fruit shortening, turmeric). Enchilada sauce (tomato puree [water & tomato paste], chili powder, distilled vinegar, modified cornstarch, canola oil, salt, dehydrated garlic, sugar, cumin, citric acid). Contains milk, soy and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

### Keep frozen.

Microwave: Peel film back partially to allow for proper venting. Microwave on high 2 - 3 minutes, stir and cook for an additional 2 minutes (oven times may vary). Carefully open cover and serve. Stovetop: Empty contents of tray into saucepan and gently stir until heated through.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	82mg
Valine	85mg
Leucine	107mg
Isoleucine	62mg
Methionine	21mg
Tyrosine	36mg
Threonine	66mg

1 servings per contai	ner
Serving Size 1 tr	ay (255g)
Amount per serving	400
Calories 4	<u>400</u>
% [	Daily Value*
Total Fat 6g	8%
Saturated Fat 2g	10%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 1145mg	49%
Total Carbohydrate 85g	31%
Dietary Fiber 2.5g	11%
Total Sugars 5g	
Includes 1g Added Sug	gars <b>2%</b>
Protein 2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 74mg	<u> </u>
Iron 0.6mg	<u> </u>

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

Page 69

June 8, 2020

## **MEDLEY MEALS - BARBECUE BAKE**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10920 NET WEIGHT 11.3 OZ (320 G)

SERVING SIZE 1 tray (320g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 1



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A delicious vegetarian blend of diced cassava (yuca) and caramelized onions are blended in a delicious tangy, sweet, savory, hickory-bacon barbecue sauce. Homestyle BBQ Baked Beans just got a whole lot better because Cambrooke replaced the high

protein beans with comparable textured yuca. Each heat and serve meal is 320 g.

### INGREDIENTS

Cassava (cassava, salt), onion, sauce blend (tomato paste, high fructose corn syrup, corn syrup, water, distilled vinegar, molasses, salt, mustard bran, natural hickory smoke flavor, spices, onion powder, sodium benzoate [preservative], garlic powder, caramel color, sugar, natural flavors), brown sugar, vinegar, mustard (distilled vinegar, water, mustard seed, salt, turmeric, paprika, spices), canola oil, garlic powder.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

### Keep frozen.

Microwave: Peel film back partially to allow for proper venting. Microwave on high 2 - 3 minutes, stir and cook for an additional 2 minutes (oven times may vary). Carefully open cover and serve. Stovetop: Empty contents of tray into saucepan and gently stir until heated through.

PRODUCT OF USA

### **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	60mg
Valine	96mg
Leucine	84mg
Isoleucine	48mg
Methionine	10mg
Tyrosine	40mg
Threonine	63mg

1 servings per co Serving Size	ntainer
g =	1 tray (320g)
Amount per serving Calories	470
	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 3g	4%
Saturated Fat 0g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 1660mg	72%
Total Carbohydrate	109g <b>40%</b>
Dietary Fiber 4g	15%
Total Sugars 42g	
Includes 21g Addeo	d Sugars 43%
Protein 1.9g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 63mg	4%
Iron 1mg	8%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## **MEDLEY MEALS - THAI**

#### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10921

NET WEIGHT 11.3 OZ (320 G)

SERVING SIZE 1 tray (320g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 1



product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Savory Thai seasoning blend with a hint of lemongrass and curry served over a bed of rice.

## INGREDIENTS

Vegetable mixture: imitation creamer (water, corn syrup, hydrogenated coconut oil, less than 2%: mono and diglycerides, soy protein isolate, sodium stearoyl lactylate, polysorbate 60, dipotasssium phosphate, disodium phosphate, artificial flavor, sodium acid pyrophosphate, beta carotene [color]), vegetable blend (green beans, broccoli, onions, mushrooms, red peppers), cassava (cassava, salt), water, curry sauce (red chili pepper, garlic, soybean oil, lemongrass galangal [Thai ginger], salt, shallot, spices), corn, brown sugar, food starch-modified, chicken flavored broth (salt, dextrose, yeast extract, hydrolyzed corn protein, maltodextrin, sugar, monosodium glutamate, natural flavors [including extractives of celery stalk, leaf and seed], dehydrated parsley, canola oil, extractives of turmeric and paprika, malic acid, soy sauce [soybeans, wheat, salt]). Rice: cornstarch, wheat starch, white rice flour.

Contains soy and wheat.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

## Keep frozen.

Microwave: Peel film back partially to allow for proper venting. Microwave on high 2 - 3 minutes, stir and cook for an additional 2 minutes (oven times may vary). Carefully open cover and serve. Stovetop: Empty contents of tray into saucepan and gently stir until heated through.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	115mg
Valine	158mg
Leucine	194mg
Isoleucine	115mg
Methionine	36mg
Tyrosine	65mg
Threonine	108mg

<b>Nutrition Facts</b>	5
1 servings per container	
Serving Size 1 tray (320	g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 340	)
% Daily Valu	ie*
Total Fat 7g 9	%
Saturated Fat 3g 15	%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg 0	%
<b>Sodium</b> 600mg <b>26</b>	%
Total Carbohydrate 63g 23	%
Dietary Fiber 2g 7	%
Total Sugars 6g	_
Includes 2g Added Sugars 4	%
Protein 2.9g	
	•
	%
	%
Iron 3mg 15	%
	_

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10921D



## **MEDLEY MEALS - VEGETABLE MASALA**



PRODUCT SKU 10919

NET WEIGHT 11.3 OZ (320 G)

SERVING SIZE 1 tray (320g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 1



product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A delicious blend of Indian spices, vegetables and sauce served over a bed of rice.

serving suggestion

## INGREDIENTS

Vegetable blend: cassava (cassava, salt), chicken-flavored broth (water, salt, dextrose, yeast extract, hydrolyzed corn protein, maltodextrin, sugar, monosodium glutamate, natural flavors [including extractives of celery stalk, leaf and seed], dehydrated parsley, canola oil, extractives of turmeric and paprika, malic acid, soy sauce [soybeans, wheat, salt]), tomatoes, onion, red bell pepper, butter (cream, natural flavorings), canola oil, garlic, salt, curry powder. Low protein rice: cornstarch, wheat starch, white rice flour.

Contains corn, milk, soy and wheat.

## DIRECTIONS FOR USE

#### Keep frozen.

Microwave: Peel film back partially to allow for proper venting. Microwave on high 2 - 3 minutes, stir and cook for an additional 2 minutes (oven times may vary). Carefully open cover and serve. Stovetop: Empty contents of tray into saucepan and gently stir until heated through.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	50mg
Valine	61mg
Leucine	78mg
Isoleucine	42mg
Methionine	13mg
Tyrosine	27mg
Threonine	44mg

1 servings per containe	er
Serving Size 1 tray	/ (320g)
Amount per serving	
<u>Calories</u> 3	00
% Dai	ily Value*
Total Fat 4g	5%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	2%
Sodium 860mg	37%
Total Carbohydrate 63g	23%
Dietary Fiber 3g	11%
Total Sugars 4g	
Includes 0g Added Suga	rs 0%
Protein 1.6g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 40mg	4%
Iron 1mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.



866 456 9776

Cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10919D



## MINI POCKETS<sup>™</sup> - PB&J

June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10913 NET WEIGHT 9 OZ (258 G) SERVING SIZE 2 pockets (86g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 3



### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains 6 - 43 g mini pockets that are bursting with imitation peanut butter and raspberry jelly. Quick from package to the table, just heat and serve for a delicious snack or tasty meal. (Two per serving, contains peanut products.)

### INGREDIENTS

Wrap: water, wheat starch, sugar, psyllium, polydextrose, canola oil, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, cornstarch, sodium aluminum sulfate, calcium sulfate, monocalcium phosphate), modified cellulose, salt, xanthan gum, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid, sorbic acid (preservatives) (contain one or more of the following hydrogenated vegetable oils: soybean, palm or cottonseed), yeast. Filling: Raspberry filling (corn syrup, sugar, water, apples (sodium sulfite), raspberries, 2% or less of phosphoric acid, pectin, citric acid sodium benzoate [preservative], red 40, blue 1, artificial flavor), cheese base (water, palm oil, caseinate, lactose, modified food starch, stabilizers [sodium stearoyl lactylate, pectin, carrageenan, locust bean gum, sodium phosphate, whey, salt, silicon dioxide], salt, lactic acid, sorbic acid [preservative]), peanut oil, sugar, modified food starch, color (organic caramel), salt. Contains milk, peanut, soy and wheat. Also contains corn and sulfites.

## DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Keep frozen.

Conventional oven: Preheat oven to 350° F. Place frozen pockets on a baking sheet and bake for 10-12 minutes or until heated through. Refrigerate leftovers.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	27mg
Valine	29mg
Leucine	43mg
Isoleucine	25mg
Methionine	13mg
Tyrosine	24mg
Threonine	23mg

Nutrition I3 servings per contaServing Size	ainer
2 po	ckets (86g)
Amount per serving	040
Calories	<u>210</u>
Q	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 7g	9%
Saturated Fat 2g	11%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 360mg	15%
Total Carbohydrate 39	)g <b>14%</b>
Dietary Fiber 2g	7%
Total Sugars 11g	
Includes 11g Added S	ugars 20%
Protein 0.7g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 46mg	4%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10913D



## MINI POCKETS™ - PIZZA



PRODUCT SKU 10909 NET WEIGHT 9 OZ (252 G) SERVING SIZE 2 pockets (84g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 3



## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Italian Seasoned pastry pockets that are bursting with sauce, cheese and pizza taste. Quick from package to the table, just heat and serve for a delicious snack or tasty meal.

### INGREDIENTS

Wrap: water, wheat starch, canola oil, psyllium, polydextrose, wheat flour, methylcellulose, xanthan gum, salt, yeast, sugar, italian seasoning, garlic powder, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Filling: sauce (tomatoes, salt, soybean oil, olive oil, spices, garlic powder, citric acid), mozzarella (water,food starch, palm oil, whey, salt, casein and/or caseinate, sodium phosphate, sorbic acid [preservative], carrageenan, lactic acid, natural flavor, artificial color, [food starch, powdered cellulose, dextrose, glucose oxidase, added to prevent caking and to maintain freshness]). Contains milk, soy and wheat.

## DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Keep frozen.

Conventional oven: Preheat oven to 350° F. Place frozen pockets on a baking sheet and bake for 15-18 minutes or until heated through. Refrigerate leftovers.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	35mg
Valine	31mg
Leucine	49mg
Isoleucine	26mg
Methionine	32mg
Tyrosine	19mg
Threonine	25mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
3 servings per container	
Serving Size	
2 pockets	(84g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 18	<u>30</u>
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 5g	7%
Saturated Fat 1.5g	8%
Trans Fat 0.5g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 500mg	22%
Total Carbohydrate 32g	12%
Dietary Fiber 2g	7%
Total Sugars 2g	
Includes 2g Added Sugars	3%
Protein 0.7g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 50mg	4%
Iron 1.1mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page 7

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



## PIZZA BLANCA

#### June 8, 2020



NET WEIGHT 16 OZ (450 G) SERVING SIZE 1 pizza (150g)

PRODUCT SKU 10904

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 3



serving suggestion

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains 3 complete crispy crust white sauce pizzas - to simplify your meal routine. Lightly seasoned alfredo sauce and sweet caramelized onions with a thin, crispy crust. Perfect for the hidden gourmet in you!

## INGREDIENTS

Crust: wheat starch, water, psyllium, polydextrose, sugar, baking powder, methylcellulose, xanthan gum, yeast, salt, calcium propionate (preservative) fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Toppings: onions, nondairy creamer (water, corn syrup, hydrogenated coconut oil, less than 2%: mono and diglycerides, soy protein isolate, sodium stearoyl lactylate, polysorbate 60, dipotassium phosphate, artificial flavor, sodium acid pyrophosphate, colored with beta carotene), olive oil, potato starch, modified corn starch, whey, salt, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavor, maltodextrin, parsley, thyme, Italian seasoning, black pepper. Contains milk, soy and wheat.

## DIRECTIONS FOR USE

#### Keep frozen.

Remove pizza from plastic and cardboard. Place pizza on cookie sheet. Preheat and bake in 400° F oven for 10-12 minutes (oven times may vary).

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	51mg
Valine	50mg
Leucine	75mg
Isoleucine	41mg
Methionine	9mg
Tyrosine	24mg
Threonine	44mg

Nutrition Fac 3 servings per container Serving Size 1 pizza (*	
Amount per serving Calories 27	
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 9g	12%
Saturated Fat 3.5g	17%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 600mg	26%
Total Carbohydrate 46g	17%
Dietary Fiber 2.5g	29%
Total Sugars 3g	
Includes 2g Added Sugars	4%
Protein 1.1g	
Mitawia D. A	0.01
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 61mg	4%
Iron Omg	2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## PIZZA PRIMAVERA

### June 8, 2020



PRODUCT SKU 10908

NET WEIGHT 17.4 OZ (495 G)

SERVING SIZE 1 pizza (165g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 3



serving suggestion

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains 3 new and improved crispy-crust pizzas with a zesty tomato sauce and light mozzarella sprinkle, topped with green pepper, red pepper onion, broccoli, garlic and button mushrooms.

## INGREDIENTS

Crust: water, wheat starch, psyllium fiber, polydextrose, canola oil, sugar, leavening (sodium acid pyrophosphate, sodium bicarbonate, monocalcium phosphate), modified cellulose, xanthan gum, salt, yeast, calcium propionate (preservative), fumaric acid and sorbic acid (preservatives) (contains one or more of the following hydrogenated oils: soybean oil, palm oil, and cottonseed oil and mono and diglycerides). Toppings: sauce (tomatoes, salt, soybean oil, olive oil, spices, garlic powder, citric acid), mozzarella (water, food starch, palm oil, whey, salt, casein and/or caseinate, sodium phosphate, sorbic acid [preservative], carrageenan, lactic acid, natural flavor, artificial color, [food starch, powdered cellulose, dextrose, glucose oxidase, added to prevent caking and to maintain freshness]), broccoli, green pepper, red pepper, garlic, Italian seasoning, onions, mushrooms (water, salt, citric acid), olive oil. Contains milk, soy and wheat.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Keep frozen.

Remove pizza from plastic and cardboard. Place pizza on cookie sheet. Preheat and bake in 400° F oven for 10-12 minutes (oven times may vary).

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	80mg
Valine	81mg
Leucine	108mg
Isoleucine	65mg
Methionine	25mg
Tyrosine	46mg
Threonine	67mg

<b>Nutrition F</b> 3 servings per conta	
Serving Size	
	oizza (165g)
Amount per serving	
Calories	290
0	% Daily Value*
Total Fat 7g	9%
Saturated Fat 2.5g	13%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 910mg	40%
Total Carbohydrate 53	3g <b>19%</b>
Dietary Fiber 3.5g	14%
Total Sugars 4g	
Includes 2.5g Added S	ugars 6%
Protein 2.2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 38mg	0% 
Calcium Song	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## **APROTEN ANELLINI**

June 8, 2020



PRODUCT SKU 79034 NET WEIGHT 17.6 OZ (500 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein Italian pasta shaped like tiny (2 mm in diameter) circles. This small pasta is perfect for use in broths or to use with light sauces such as garlic and olive oil. Try in cold salads where a small pasta is suggested. Also great for a early stage baby food. The Aproten line of pastas are also wheat/lactose-free and low in salt and potassium making them suitable for individuals with renal diseases as well.

INGREDIENTS Corn starch, potato starch, inulin, mono- and diglycerides, safflower meal.

## DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 10 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boiling methods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

per serving
17mg
11mg
22mg
7mg
3mg
16mg
6mg

<b>Nutrition Facts</b>
8 servings per container
Serving Size 2.2 oz dry (62g)
Amount per serving
Calories 210
% Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g 0%
Saturated Fat 0g 2%
Trans Fat 0g
Cholesterol 0mg 0%
Sodium 20mg 1%
Total Carbohydrate 49g 18%
Dietary Fiber 0g 0%
Total Sugars 0g
Includes 0g Added Sugars 0%
Protein 0.3g
Vitamin D 0mcg 0%
Calcium 0mg 0%
Iron 0mg 0%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF79034D



## APROTEN BUCATINI

#### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 77400 NET WEIGHT 17.6 OZ (500 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein Italian pasta that is slightly thicker than spaghetti but has a hollow center. This shape can be used just like you would use spaghetti. The Aproten line of pastas are also wheat/lactose-free and low in salt and potassium, making them suitable for individuals with renal diseases as well

### INGREDIENTS

Corn starch, potato starch, inulin, mono- and diglycerides, safflower meal.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 8 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boiling methods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	17mg
Valine	11mg
Leucine	22mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	6mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container	
Serving Size 2.2 oz dry	(62g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 21	0
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 20mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 49g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
	0%
Calcium Omg	
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## **APROTEN CHICCHI**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 78754 NET WEIGHT 17.6 OZ (500 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8

APROTEN Chicchi Pasta Dietetica Aproteica

product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein Italian pasta shaped like rice or orzo. This versatile shape can be used as in any of your rice or orzo dishes. Bake it, stir it into soups, or create great salads and stir-fry dishes. The Aproten line of pastas are also wheat/lactose-free and low in salt and potassium, making them suitable for individuals with renal diseases as well.

#### INGREDIENTS

Rice starch, corn starch, potato flour, inulin, calcium carbonate, mono- and diglycerides.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 9 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boiling methods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	10mg
Valine	11mg
Leucine	22mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	9mg
Threonine	6mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container Serving Size	
2.2 oz dry	(62g)
Amount per serving <b>Calories</b> 21	4
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 0.8g	0%
Saturated Fat 0.6g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 20mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 50g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	1%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 360mg	30%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com June 8, 2020



## APROTEN DITALINI



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 79430 NET WEIGHT 17.6 OZ (500 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g)



product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein Italian pasta shaped like little thimbles. This versatile shape can be used as the base of any dish. Bake it, stir it into soups, or create great salads and stir-fry dishes. The Aproten line of pastas are also wheat and lactose free, low in salt and potassium, making them suitable for individuals with other special diets as well.

## INGREDIENTS

Corn starch, potato starch, inulin, mono- and diglycerides, safflower meal.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 8-10 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boiling methods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	17mg
Valine	11mg
Leucine	22mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	6mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container	
Serving Size	(62~)
2.2 oz dry	(ozg)
Amount per serving	
Calories 21	U
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat Og	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 20mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 49g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
*The % Deily Value talls you have much a	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776



June 8, 2020

## APROTEN FETTUCCINE



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 79317 NET WEIGHT 8.8 OZ (250 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 4



## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein Italian pasta shaped like long ribbons. This versatile shape can be used as the base of any dish. Bake it, stir it into soups, or create great salads and stir-fry dishes. The Aproten line of pastas are also wheat and lactose free, low in salt and potassium, making them suitable for individuals with other special diets as well.

### INGREDIENTS

Corn starch, potato starch, inulin, mono- and diglycerides, safflower meal.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 10 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boilingmethods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	17mg
Valine	11mg
Leucine	22mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	6mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
4 servings per container Serving Size	
2.2 oz dry	(62g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 21	U
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 20mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 49g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

Page 81

## APROTEN FUSILLI

#### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 78938 NET WEIGHT 17.6 OZ (500 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein Italian pasta shaped like spirals or springs -- a good choice for pasta salads and casseroles or for serving with hearty, thick sauces. The Aproten line of pastas are also wheat and lactose-free and low in salt and potassium, making them suitable for individuals with other special diets as well.

#### INGREDIENTS

Corn starch, potato starch, inulin, mono- and diglycerides, safflower meal.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 8-10 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boiling methods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	17mg
Valine	11mg
Leucine	22mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	6mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container	
Serving Size 2.2 oz dry	(62g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 21	0
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 20mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 49g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



# **APROTEN LINGUINE**

#### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 79600 NET WEIGHT 17.6 OZ (500 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein Italian pasta that is slightly wider than spaghetti at 2/16th of an inch wide. This shape can be used as the base of any dish and would work well in thin sauces or thick. Break the pasta and stir it into soups, or create great salads and stir-fry dishes. The Aproten line of pastas are also wheat/lactose-free and low in salt and potassium, making them suitable for individuals with renal diseases as well.

**INGREDIENTS** Corn starch, potato starch, inulin, mono- and diglycerides, safflower meal.

## DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 11 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boiling methods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

per serving
17mg
11mg
22mg
7mg
3mg
16mg
6mg

Nutrition Facts	5
8 servings per container Serving Size 2.2 oz dry (62	g)
Amount per serving 210	)
% Daily Valu	ie*
Total Fat Og 0	%
Saturated Fat 0g 2	%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg 0	%
Sodium 20mg 1	%
Total Carbohydrate 49g 18	%
Dietary Fiber 0g 0	%
Total Sugars 0g	_
Includes 0g Added Sugars 0	%
Protein 0.3g	_
Vitamin D 0mcg 0	%
	%
	%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a	-

nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## **APROTEN PENNE**

#### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 78839 NET WEIGHT 17.6 OZ (500 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

This Italian pasta consists of short tubes cut on the diagonal, the better to scoop sauces inside. It's very versatile, and works well mixed with a sauce, or in a casserole, soup, or pasta salad. The Aproten line of pastas are also wheat and lactose free and low in salt and potassium, making them suitable for individuals with other special diets as well

#### INGREDIENTS

Corn starch, potato starch, inulin, mono- and diglycerides, safflower meal.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 8-10 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boiling methods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	17mg
Valine	11mg
Leucine	22mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	6mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container	
Serving Size 2.2 oz dry	(62a)
	(•=9)
Amount per serving	
Calories 21	U
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 20mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 49g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
inon only	070

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## **APROTEN PIPE**

#### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 79700 NET WEIGHT 17.6 OZ (500 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein Italian pasta that is short, ribbed bent large macaroni with one end narrow like a whistle. This shape can be used as the base of any dish and would be good with thicker sauces. Bake it, stir it into soups, or create great salads and stir-fry dishes. The Aproten line of pastas are also wheat/lactose-free and low in salt and potassium, making them suitable for individuals with renal diseases as well.

INGREDIENTS

Corn starch, potato starch, inulin, mono- and diglycerides, safflower meal.

## DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 8-9 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boiling methods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	17mg
Valine	11mg
Leucine	22mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	6mg

<b>Nutrition Facts</b>
8 servings per container
Serving Size 2.2 oz dry (62g)
Amount per serving
Calories 210
% Daily Value
Total Fat 0g 0%
Saturated Fat 0g 2%
Trans Fat 0g
Cholesterol 0mg 0%
Sodium 20mg 1%
Total Carbohydrate 49g 18%
Dietary Fiber 0g 0%
Total Sugars 0g
Includes 0g Added Sugars 0%
Protein 0.3g
Vitamin D. Omog. 0%
Vitamin D Omcg 0%
Calcium Omg 0%
Iron Omg 0%
*The % Daily Value tells you how much a

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## APROTEN RIGATINI

## June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 79232 NET WEIGHT 17.6 OZ (500 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein Italian tubed-shaped pasta with grooves (smaller than Rigatoni). The ridges and holes are perfect with any sauce, from Alfredo to marinara. The Aproten line of pastas are also wheat and lactose-free and low in salt and potassium, making them suitable for individuals with other special diets as well.

## INGREDIENTS

Corn starch, potato starch, inulin, mono- and diglycerides, safflower meal.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 8-10 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boiling methods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	17mg
Valine	11mg
Leucine	22mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	6mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container	
Serving Size 2.2 oz dry	(62g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 21	U
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat Og	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 20mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 49g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
*The % Deily Value talle you have much a	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## **APROTEN SEDANI**

## June 8, 2020

Page 87



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 79500 NET WEIGHT 17.6 OZ (500 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein Italian pasta that are narrow, ribbed tubes. This shape can be used as the base of any dish and would be good with thicker sauces. Bake it, stir it into soups, or create great salads and stirfry dishes. The Aproten line of pastas are also wheat/lactose-free and low in salt and potassium, making them suitable for individuals with renal diseases as well.

#### INGREDIENTS

Corn starch, potato starch, inulin, mono- and diglycerides, safflower meal.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 6-7 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boiling methods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	17mg
Valine	11mg
Leucine	22mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	6mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container	
Serving Size 2.2 oz dry	(62g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 21	U
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 20mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 49g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium Omg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
· · J	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## **APROTEN SPAGHETTI**

#### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 78709 NET WEIGHT 17.6 OZ (500 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein Italian pasta that looks like regular spaghetti -- perfect for serving with sauce, olive oil or butter. For variety, break in half and put into soups or use for a salad. The Aproten line of pastas are also wheat and lactose-free and low in salt and potassium, making them suitable for individuals on other special diets as well.

#### INGREDIENTS

Corn starch, potato starch, inulin, mono- and diglycerides, safflower meal.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 11 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boiling methods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

per serving
17mg
11mg
22mg
7mg
3mg
16mg
6mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
8 servings per container	
Serving Size 2.2 oz dry	(62g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 21	U
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 20mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 49g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
*The % Deily )/alve telle you have much a	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## APROTEN TAGLIATELLE

June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 79119 NET WEIGHT 8.8 OZ (250 G) SERVING SIZE 2.2 oz dry (62g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 4



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A low protein Italian pasta shaped like long ribbons -- a good choice for serving with hearty, thick sauces. For variety, break in pieces and put into soups or use for a salad. The Aproten line of pastas are also gluten/wheat/lactose-free and low in salt and potassium, making them suitable for individuals with Celiac and renal diseases as well.

#### INGREDIENTS

Corn starch, potato starch, inulin, mono- and diglycerides, safflower meal.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place.

Boil 4 cups of water per 62g of pasta. Stir pasta into the boiling water and then simmer for 10 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse under running water for approximately 2 minutes to remove excess starch. The cooking time listed may vary depending on boiling methods and tastes.

PRODUCT OF ITALY

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	17mg
Valine	11mg
Leucine	22mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	6mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
4 servings per container	
Serving Size 2.2 oz dry (	(62g)
Amount per serving <b>Calories 21</b>	0
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 20mg	1%
Total Carbohydrate 49g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 0mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
*The 0/ Deily Velue tells you have such a	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## **PASTA DUETS - MAC & CHEESE**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10406 NET WEIGHT 7 OZ (198 G) SERVING SIZE 2.3 oz dry (66g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 3



### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each carton contains 7 oz of low protein Elbow Pasta and a dry cheese mix. (Each package makes 3 servings.) A quick and easy to make Cambrooke favorite!

### INGREDIENTS

Macaroni: potato starch, cornstarch, beta-carotene (color). Cheese mixture: Creamer (soybean oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate, mono and diglycerides), modified corn starch, whey, salt, potato starch, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavor, extractives of paprika and turmeric. Contains milk, soy and wheat.

## DIRECTIONS FOR USE

#### Store in a cool, dry place.

Stir macaroni into 2 quarts of boiling water. Add 1/2 teaspoon salt (optional). Simmer for 18 to 22 minutes or until tender and drain. Over medium heat melt 1 tablespoon of butter in same pan. Add 1 cup non-dairy liquid creamer and package of cheese mix. Blend until smooth and creamy and cheese mixture thickens. Remove from heat and return macaroni to pan. Blend thoroughly and serve.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	34mg
Valine	37mg
Leucine	68mg
Isoleucine	38mg
Methionine	14mg
Tyrosine	13mg
Threonine	32mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	:ts
3 servings per container Serving Size	
2.3 oz dry	(66g)
Amount per serving	
<u>Calories</u> 2	<u>30</u>
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 1.5g	2%
Saturated Fat 0.3g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 580mg	25%
Total Carbohydrate 54g	20%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	<b>0%</b>
Protein 0.7g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 20mg	2%
Iron 0.5mg	2%
	270

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

June 8, 2020

Page 90

June 8, 2020

## **PASTA DUETS - WHITE CHEDDAR MAC**



PRODUCT SKU 10428 NET WEIGHT 7 OZ (198 G) SERVING SIZE 2.3 oz dry (66g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 3



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each three serving carton contains 7 oz of low protein elbow pasta and a dry white cheese mix. Quick and easy to make a delicious dinner or side dish.

### INGREDIENTS

Pasta: Potato starch, cornstarch, and beta-carotene (color). Cheese mixture: modified corn starch, soybean oil, whey, salt, potato starch, wheat flour, corn syrup solids, yeast extract, natural flavors, sodium caseinate.

Contains milk, wheat and soy.

## DIRECTIONS FOR USE

#### Store in a cool, dry place.

For each serving, bring 2 quarts of water to a rapid boil. Add ½ tsp salt (optional) and pasta. Stir and return to boil. Reduce heat. Simmer for 18-22 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse well with water. Over medium heat melt 1 Tbs butter in same pan. Add 1 cup non-dairy liquid creamer and packet of cheese mix. Blend until smooth and creamy and cheese mixture thickens. Remove from heat. Return pasta to pan. Blend thoroughly and serve.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	26mg
Valine	13mg
Leucine	52mg
Isoleucine	28mg
Methionine	10mg
Tyrosine	10mg
Threonine	29mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
3 servings per container Serving Size	
2.3 oz dry	(66g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 23	<u>)</u>
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 1.5g	2%
Saturated Fat 0g	2%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 570mg	25%
Total Carbohydrate 54g	20%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.5g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 20mg	2%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

Cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10428D



#### Page 92

June 8, 2020

## **PASTA DUETS-CRMY GARLIC & BROC RICE**



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10410 NET WEIGHT 7 OZ (198 G) SERVING SIZE 2.3 oz dry (66g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 3



#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each package contains 7 oz (3 servings) of dry Short Grain Rice and a dry garlic and broccoli seasoning mix. Make this delicious rice dish with a rich and creamy sauce. A quick and easy to prepare meal for lunch or dinner!

#### **INGREDIENTS**

Short grain rice: cornstarch, wheat starch, white rice flour. Garlic-broccoli dry mix: potato starch flour, maltodextrin, salt, minced dried/dehydrated garlic, broccoli - dehydrated, canola oil. Contains wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

#### Store in a cool, dry place.

Mix together contents of seasoning packet with 3/4 cup non-dairy liquid creamer and set aside. In a saucepan, bring 8 cups water to a boil then add rice. Reduce heat and simmer for 10-12 minutes stirring frequently until tender. Drain and rinse well with hot water and set aside. In same pan over medium heat, add sauce mixture and stir until it begins to bubble and thicken. Remove from heat and add rice back to the pan. Mix thoroughly and serve.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	29mg
Valine	33mg
Leucine	48mg
Isoleucine	24mg
Methionine	12mg
Tyrosine	17mg
Threonine	24mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
3 servings per container Serving Size	
2.3 oz dry	(66g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 23	<b>5U</b>
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 0.5g	1%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 550mg	24%
Total Carbohydrate 55g	20%
Dietary Fiber 0g	1%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.6g	
Vitamin D. Oman	00/
Vitamin D Omcg	0%
Calcium 9mg	0% 2%
Iron Omg	∠%

The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10410D



## ASTA DUETS-INSTANT STIVALETTI ALFRED



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10431 NET WEIGHT 7 OZ (198 G) SERVING SIZE 2.3 oz dry (66g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 3



product

Page 93

June 8, 2020

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each three-serving package contains 7 oz of low protein Instant Stivaletti, (stivaletti are long, skinny, elbows) and a dry Alfredo Sauce Mix. Add butter or margarine and nondairy creamer to make a quick and easy meal!

#### INGREDIENTS

Pasta: potato starch, cornstarch, beta-carotene (color). Cheese mixture: potato starch, modified corn starch, whey, salt, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavor, maltodextrin, dehydrated parsley. Contains milk and wheat.

## DIRECTIONS FOR USE

## Store in a cool, dry place.

Place pasta in a 2 quart microwavable bowl with hot water. Microwave on high for 3 minutes, stirring once. Rinse with hot water to remove excess starch, drain and set aside. In the same bowl, add Alfredo Sauce Mix, 2 Tbs butter or margarine and 1 cup non-dairy creamer. Microwave on high for 3 minutes, stirring once or twice until thickened. Return pasta back to the dish and gently fold into the sauce.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	24mg
Valine	25mg
Leucine	48mg
Isoleucine	26mg
Methionine	8mg
Tyrosine	9mg
Threonine	26mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
3 servings per container Serving Size	
2.3 oz dry (	66g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 22	<u>20</u>
% Daily V	/alue*
Total Fat Og	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 580mg	25%
Total Carbohydrate 55g	20%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.6g	
Vitamin D. Omag	00/
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 16mg	2%
Iron 1mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

Cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10431D



## PASTA SOLO - ELBOWS



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10401 NET WEIGHT 8 OZ (227 G) SERVING SIZE 2 oz dry (57g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 4



product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each carton contains 8 oz of Cambrooke's low protein Elbow Macaroni. Great for making delicious cold pasta salads or casseroles.

INGREDIENTS Potato starch, cornstarch, beta-carotene (color).

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place.

For each serving, bring 2 quarts of water to a rapid boil. For best results, add ½ teaspoon of salt (optional). Add pasta and stir; return to boil. Reduce heat and cook uncovered, stirring occasionally, for 18-22 minutes or until tender. Drain and rinse well with water to remove excess starch.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	8mg
Valine	3mg
Leucine	17mg
Isoleucine	7mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	2mg
Threonine	6mg

A servings per contain	
Serving Size 2 oz o	dry (57g)
Amount per serving Calories	90
	aily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 5mg	0%
Total Carbohydrate 49g	18%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes 0g Added Sug	ars <b>0%</b>
Protein 0.1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 5mg	0%
Iron 0.4mg	2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.



## SHORT GRAIN RICE

June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10407 NET WEIGHT 2 LB 3 OZ (1 KG) SERVING SIZE 1/3 cup (50g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 20



product

LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Cambrooke's exclusive low protein imitation "Sticky Rice". Perfect for "Maki" sushi, and stir fry dishes.

INGREDIENTS Cornstarch, wheat starch, white rice flour. Contains wheat.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in cool, dry place. Bring 1 quart of water to a boil. Add 1/3 cup of rice and simmer on low heat uncovered, stirring gently for 10-12 minutes, until tender. Water will thicken. Drain and rinse very well (1 minute) with warm water.

PRODUCT OF JAPAN JAPAN

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	11mg
Valine	12mg
Leucine	20mg
Isoleucine	8mg
Methionine	6mg
Tyrosine	6mg
Threonine	7mg

#### **Nutrition Facts** 20 servings per container Serving Size 1/3 cup (50g) Amount per serving 180 Calories % Daily Value\* Total Fat 0g 0% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 0mg 0% Total Carbohydrate 43g 16% Dietary Fiber 0g 0% Total Sugars 0g Includes 0g Added Sugars 0% Protein 0.3g Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 0mg 0% Iron 0.5mg 2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## MARINARA MINIS

June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10813 NET WEIGHT 27.6 OZ (780 G) SERVING SIZE 1 tub (65g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 12



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Portable marinara mini cups for use with your favorite pasta or for dipping. Package includes 12 Marinara Minis.

### INGREDIENTS

Tomatoes, tomato paste, water, soybean oil, corn syrup, salt, food starch modified, dehydrated onion, dehydrated garlic, spices, dextrose, citric acid and natural flavors. Contains soy.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in a cool, dry place. Heat and serve. Remove foil cover before microwaving.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	26mg
Valine	20mg
Leucine	39mg
Isoleucine	33mg
Methionine	7mg
Tyrosine	26mg
Threonine	33mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
12 servings per containe	r
Serving Size 1 tub (	65g)
Amount per serving Calories 3	5
% Daily V	'alue*
Total Fat 2g	2%
Saturated Fat 1g Trans Fat 0g	3%
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 310mg	13%
Total Carbohydrate 3g	1%
Dietary Fiber 1g	4%
Total Sugars 2g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 18mg	2%
Iron 0.3mg	2%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10813D



## YUCA TATER HOME FRIES



PRODUCT SKU 10830 NET WEIGHT 2 LB (907 G) SERVING SIZE 2.7 oz (76 g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 12



product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Lightly seasoned, versatile yuca home fries that are crispy on the outside and tender on the inside. Perfect compliment for scambled Eggz, Camburgers and Brookelyn Dogs.

INGREDIENTS

Yuca (yuca, salt), olive oil, garlic powder, salt, black pepper, parsley.

serving suggestion

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Keep frozen. Oven: Preheat oven to 400° F. Spray baking sheets with cooking spray if needed. Bake for 7-10 minutes until hot and crispy. For extra-crispy fries: Deep-fry in 350° F cooking oil.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	23mg
Valine	23mg
Leucine	30mg
Isoleucine	23mg
Methionine	8mg
Tyrosine	23mg
Threonine	30mg

#### **Nutrition Facts** 12 servings per container Serving Size 2.7 oz (76 g) Amount per serving Calories % Daily Value\* Total Fat 1.5g 2% Saturated Fat 0g 0% Trans Fat 0g Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 520mg 23% Total Carbohydrate 19g 7% Dietary Fiber 1g 4% Total Sugars 1g Includes Og Added Sugars 0% Protein 0.8g Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 27mg 2% Iron 1.6mg 8%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Page

June 8, 2020

CAMBROOKE



# CRACKERS

June 8, 2020



PRODUCT SKU 10330 NET WEIGHT 4.4 OZ (125G) SERVING SIZE 9 crackers (14 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 9



product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Low protein crackers to top with your favorite low protein spread: Cambrooke Pea-Not Butter or Cheddar Wizard.

INGREDIENTS

Tapioca starch, water, potato starch, potato flakes, palm oil, honey, egg yolks, natural vinegar, salt. Contains eggs.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in a cool, dry place. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF ISRAEL

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	10mg
Valine	10mg
Leucine	17mg
Isoleucine	10mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	7mg
Threonine	10mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
9 servings per container Serving Size	
9 crackers (*	14 g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 6	<u>55</u>
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 2g	3%
Saturated Fat 0.7g	3.5
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	1.5
Sodium 65mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 12g	4%
Dietary Fiber 0.3g	1%
Total Sugars 0.2g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 4mg	0%
Iron 0.1mg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## SAVORY CRACKER THINS



PRODUCT SKU 10335 NET WEIGHT 5.3 OZ (150G) SERVING SIZE 2 cracker thins (14 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 11



product

LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Low protein flatbread-style crackers.

## INGREDIENTS

Tapioca starch, water, potato starch, potato flakes, palm oil, honey, egg yolks, garlic flakes, natural vinegar, sesame seeds, poppy seeds, caraway seeds, salt. Contains eggs. Also contains seeds. May contain traces of peanuts.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in a cool, dry place. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF ISRAEL

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	14mg
Valine	15mg
Leucine	24mg
Isoleucine	14mg
Methionine	6mg
Tyrosine	10mg
Threonine	14mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
11 servings per containe Serving Size 2 cracker thins (*	
Amount per serving Calories 6	55
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 2g	3%
Saturated Fat 0.7g	3.5
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 5mg	1.5
Sodium 65mg	3%
Total Carbohydrate 12g	4%
Dietary Fiber 0.3g	1%
Total Sugars 0.2g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 5.3mg	0%
Iron 0.2mg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

June 8, 2020

## CAMBROOKE



Page 100

## **TORTILLA CHIPS - SEA SALT**





PRODUCT SKU 10317 NET WEIGHT 1.5 LB (672 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bag (28g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 24



serving suggestion

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Crunchy low protein tortilla chips seasoned with sea salt.

## INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, water, canola oil, palm fruit shortening, sea salt, corn starch, baking blend (salt, sodium bicarbonate, mono and diglycerides, sodium aluminum phosphate, sodium aluminum sulfate, calcium propionate [preservative], fumaric acid, corn starch, wheat flour, potassium sorbate [preservative], calcium sulfate), baking powder (sodium bicarbonate, cornstarch, sodium aluminum sulfate, calcium sulfate, monocalcium phosphate), glycerine, cellulose gum, guar gum, xanthan gum, emulsifier (mono and diglycerides, citric acid [antioxidant]), dough conditioner (wheat flour, less than 2%: salt, enzymes), turmeric. Contains soy and wheat. Also contains corn.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place. Once opened, store sealed to preserve freshness. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	3mg
Valine	3mg
Leucine	3mg
Isoleucine	3mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	8mg
Threonine	2mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
24 servings per containe	r
Serving Size 1 bag (	28g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 14	C
% Daily V	'alue*
Total Fat 8g	1 <b>0</b> %
Saturated Fat 1.4g	8%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 316.4mg	14%
Total Carbohydrate 18g	7%
Dietary Fiber 0.4g	0%
Total Sugars 0.4g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 31mg	2%
Iron 0.2mg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



June 8, 2020

## **TORTILLA CHIPS - SWEET CHILI**



PRODUCT SKU 10318 NET WEIGHT 1.5 LB (672 G) SERVING SIZE 1 bag (28g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 24



serving suggestion

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Crunchy low protein tortilla chips seasoned with a sweet chili blend.

## INGREDIENTS

Wheat starch, water, palm fruit shortening, canola oil, spice blend (onion powder, paprika, garlic powder, chili pepper, dextrose [corn], tomato powder, soybean oil, natural flavor, turmeric, sugar, salt), corn starch, baking blend (salt, sodium bicarbonate, mono and diglycerides, sodium aluminum phosphate, sodium aluminum sulfate, calcium propionate [preservative], fumaric acid, corn starch, wheat flour, potassium sorbate [preservative], calcium sulfate), baking powder (sodium bicarbonate, cornstarch, sodium aluminum sulfate, calcium sulfate, monocalcium phosphate), glycerine, cellulose gum, guar gum, xanthan gum, emulsifier (mono and diglycerides, citric acid [antioxidant]), dough conditioner (wheat flour, less than 2%: salt, enzymes). Contains soy and wheat. Also contains corn.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in cool, dry place. Once opened, store sealed to preserve freshness. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	4mg
Valine	5mg
Leucine	6mg
Isoleucine	3mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	9mg
Threonine	3mg

<b>Nutrition Facts</b>	5
24 servings per container	_
Serving Size	
1 bag (28g	J)
Amount per serving	
Calories 143	5
% Daily Valu	e*
Total Fat 8g 10 <sup>o</sup>	%
Saturated Fat 1.4g 89	%
Trans Fat 0g	_
Cholesterol Omg 09	%
<b>Sodium</b> 308mg <b>13</b> 9	%
Total Carbohydrate 19g 79	%
Dietary Fiber 0.4g 0°	%
Total Sugars 1g	-
Includes 1g Added Sugars 29	%
Protein 0.2g	-
Vitamin D 0mcg 09	%
Calcium 32mg 49	%
Iron 0.2mg 09	%
	-

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



## WISE ONION RINGS



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 27074

NET WEIGHT 36 OZ (1 KG)

SERVING SIZE 1 bag (14g)

SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 1



product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Each case contains 72 bags of Wise Onion Rings. Each foil bag contains ½ ounce of product.

## INGREDIENTS

Modified corn starch, tapioca starch, vegetable oil (may contain one or more of the following: corn, cottonseed, soybean, sunflower, or canola oil), onion powder, potato flour, salt, sugar, torula yeast, hydrolyzed torula yeast proteins, hydrolyzed brewers yeast proteins, monosodium glutamate (flavor enhancer), garlic powder, paprika, spice extractive flavorings, yellow #5, yellow #6, red #3, blue #1.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in cool, dry place. Ready to eat.

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	13mg
Valine	5mg
Leucine	7mg
Isoleucine	4mg
Methionine	1mg
Tyrosine	1mg
Threonine	4mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
1 servings per container	
Serving Size 1 bag (	14g)
Amount per serving	20
Calories /	U
% Daily V	'alue*
Total Fat 3g	5%
Saturated Fat 1g	
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 180mg	8%
Total Carbohydrate 10g	3%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes Og Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF27074D



#### June 8, 2020

## ALFREDO SAUCE MIX



PRODUCT SKU 10812 NET WEIGHT 4.5 OZ (127 G) SERVING SIZE 1 Tbs (8g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 15



product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Instantly have a delicious creamy dish with a hint of Parmesan flavor that is simple and quick to make. There are few dishes richer and creamier than Pasta Alfredo. Now you can have that rich, creamy goodness in just ten minutes. It doesn't get much better, or easier than this. This sauce is commonly served on pasta, but don't limit it to noodles. It also turns steamed vegetables into something rather sumptuous.

#### INGREDIENTS

Potato starch, modified corn starch, whey, salt, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavor, maltodextrin, dehydrated parsley. Contains milk and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dark place with lid tightly closed.

1 Tbs CBF Alfredo Sauce Mix

1 Tbs margarine

1/3 cup non-dairy liquid creamer

Melt margarine over medium heat, add Alfredo Sauce Mix. Stir while adding the non-dairy creamer. Simmer until thickened, about 2 minutes.

## PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	13.36mg
Valine	18.68mg
Leucine	28.32mg
Isoleucine	16.56mg
Methionine	6.46mg
Tyrosine	11.32mg
Threonine	16.64mg

15 servings per containe Serving Size 1 Tbs	
Amount per serving <b>Calories 2</b>	25
% Daily \	/alue*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 490mg	21%
Total Carbohydrate 5g	2%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.3g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 9mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.





# CHICKEN CONSOMMÉ

## June 8, 2020



PRODUCT SKU 10811 NET WEIGHT 6 OZ (170 G) SERVING SIZE 1 tsp (3g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 56



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A blend of salt, spices, and natural chicken flavor to make soups and broths or to enhance your favorite dishes.

### INGREDIENTS

Salt, dextrose, yeast extract, hydrolyzed corn protein, maltodextrin, sugar, monosodium glutamate, natural flavors (including extracts of celery stalk, leaf and seed), dehydrated parsley, canola oil, extractives of turmeric and paprika, malic acid, soy sauce (soybeans, wheat, salt), no more than 2%: silicon dioxide to prevent caking. Contains soy and wheat.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE Store in a cool, dark place with lid tightly closed.

For clear broth: Stir 1 tsp Chicken Consommé into 1 cup boiling water. As a seasoning: Add to gravies, soups, vegetables, stuffings, sandwich fillings, and sauces. Sprinkle over Cambrooke Foods' pasta.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	5mg
Valine	6mg
Leucine	11mg
Isoleucine	5mg
Methionine	0.2mg
Tyrosine	4mg
Threonine	5mg

56 servings per conta	
Serving Size	1 tsp (3g)
Amount per serving Calories	5
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 690mg	30%
Total Carbohydrate 1g	0%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 1g	
Includes 1g Added Sug	gars 1%
Protein 0.2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 1mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



June 8, 2020

## **INSTANT NOODLE SOUP - BEEF**



PRODUCT SKU 10821 NET WEIGHT 6 OZ (170 G) SERVING SIZE 1.5 oz dry (43 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 4



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A blend of beef flavorings, instant pasta and veggies for a delicious soup - quickly! Contains 4 individual packets per box.

### INGREDIENTS

Instant stivaletti (potato starch, cornstarch, beta-carotene [color]), broth base (salt, dextrose, monosodium glutamate, caramel color, beef stock, maltodextrin, soy sauce [soybeans, wheat, salt], beef fat, canola oil, natural flavors [including extractives of celery seed], less than 2% silicon dioxide to prevent caking), vegetable blend (carrots, onion, tomato, spinach, celery, bell pepper). Contains soy and wheat.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place. Empty packet into 1 1/2 cups of boiling water and remove from heat. Cover and let sit for 5 minutes. Ready to serve.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	23mg
Valine	26mg
Leucine	36mg
Isoleucine	20mg
Methionine	5mg
Tyrosine	16mg
Threonine	18mg

Nutrition Fac	ts
4 servings per container	
Serving Size	
1.5 oz dry (4	l3 g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 14	0
% Daily V	alue*
Total Fat 0.2g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 1540mg	67%
Total Carbohydrate 34g	12%
Dietary Fiber 0.5g	4%
Total Sugars 3g	
Includes 2g Added Sugars	4%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 20mg	2%
Iron 0.6mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE



June 8, 2020

## **INSTANT NOODLE SOUP - CHICKEN**



PRODUCT SKU 10820 NET WEIGHT 6 OZ (170 G) SERVING SIZE 1.5 oz dry (43 g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 4



product

#### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

A blend of chicken flavorings, instant pasta and veggies for a delicious soup - quickly! Contains 4 individual packets per box.

### INGREDIENTS

Instant stivaletti (potato starch, cornstarch, beta-carotene [color]), broth base (salt, dextrose, yeast extract, hydrolyzed corn protein, maltodextrin, sugar, monosodium glutamate, natural flavors [including extractives of celery stalk, leaf and seed], dehydrated parsley, canola oil, extractives of turmeric and paprika, malic acid, soy sauce [soybeans, wheat, salt], not more than 2% silicon dioxide added to prevent caking), vegetable blend (carrots, onion, tomato, spinach, celery, bell pepper).

Contains soy and wheat.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dry place. Empty packet into 1 1/2 cups of boiling water and remove from heat. Cover and let sit for 5 minutes. Ready to serve.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	26mg
Valine	29mg
Leucine	40mg
Isoleucine	22mg
Methionine	6mg
Tyrosine	18mg
Threonine	20mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
4 servings per container Serving Size	
1.5 oz dry (	43 g)
Amount per serving	
Calories 15	<u>50</u>
% Daily	Value*
Total Fat 0g	0%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol 0mg	0%
Sodium 1280mg	56%
Total Carbohydrate 35g	13%
Dietary Fiber 0.5g	4%
Total Sugars 5g	
Includes 3g Added Sugars	6%
Protein 1g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 20mg	2%
Iron 0.6mg	6%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

Cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10820D



## SHAKE 'N' CHEESE

#### June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10309 NET WEIGHT 4 OZ (113 G) SERVING SIZE 1 tsp (3g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 37



product

### LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

Use Cambrooke's Shake 'N' Cheese to create a quick and easy cheese sauce or to season your vegetables. Sprinkle it on buttered pasta or rice to add rich flavor.

### INGREDIENTS

Creamer (soybean oil, corn syrup solids, sodium caseinate, mono and diglycerides), modified corn starch, whey, salt, potato starch, wheat flour, yeast extract, natural flavors, extractives of paprika and turmeric.

Contains milk, soy and wheat.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store in a cool, dark place with lid tightly closed.

Cheese sauce: Over medium heat, melt 1 Tbs margarine, add 1 cup non-dairy liquid creamer and 3 Tbs Shake 'N' Cheese. Whisk and cook until smooth and creamy.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	8mg
Valine	11mg
Leucine	16mg
Isoleucine	10mg
Methionine	3mg
Tyrosine	4mg
Threonine	8mg

<b>Nutrition Fac</b>	ts
37 servings per containe	r
Serving Size 1 tsp	(3g)
Amount per serving	-
<b>Calories</b>	2
% Daily V	'alue*
Total Fat 0.5g	1%
Saturated Fat 0g	0%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 200mg	9%
Total Carbohydrate 1.7g	1%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 0.4g	
Includes 0g Added Sugars	0%
Protein 0.2g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 5mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%
*The % Deily Value talls you have much a	

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

Cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10309D



# PEA-NOT BUTTER

June 8, 2020



serving suggestion

PRODUCT SKU 10306 NET WEIGHT 8 OZ (227 G) SERVING SIZE 2 Tbs (28g) SERVINGS PER PACKAGE 8



product

## LOW PROTEIN MEDICAL FOOD

For use under medical supervision for conditions such as inborn errors of protein metabolism.

An 8 oz reusable jar of creamy rich, peanuty spread for sandwiches and recipe additions. A comfort food favorite, necessary for the ultimate peanut butter sandwich.

### INGREDIENTS

Peanut butter base (water, palm oil, milk protein concentrate, nonfat dairy product solids, modified food starch, natural flavors, stabilizers [sodium stearoyl lactylate, pectin, carrageenan, locust bean gum, sodium phosphate, whey, salt, silicon dioxide], salt, lactic acid, sorbic acid [as a preservative], artificial color), oat fiber, peanut oil, sugar, caramel coloring, modified food starch, peanut flavor (peanut oil and sesame seed oil).

Contains milk and peanut. Also contains sesame, corn and sulfites.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Store frozen up to one year. Refrigerate and consume within two weeks after opening. Ready to eat.

PRODUCT OF USA

## **Amino Acids**

	per serving
Phenylalanine	31mg
Valine	40mg
Leucine	57mg
Isoleucine	33mg
Methionine	14mg
Tyrosine	34mg
Threonine	26mg

NI4_!4! P	4 -
<b>Nutrition F</b>	acts
8 servings per conta	iner
Serving Size	
2	Tbs (28g)
Amount per serving	
Calories	<u>100</u>
%	Daily Value*
Total Fat 9g	11%
Saturated Fat 3.5g	17%
Trans Fat 0g	
Cholesterol Omg	0%
Sodium 160mg	7%
Total Carbohydrate 5g	2%
Dietary Fiber 0g	0%
Total Sugars 2g	
Includes 2g Added Su	gars 4%
Protein 0.7g	
Vitamin D 0mcg	0%
Calcium 3mg	0%
Iron Omg	0%

\*The % Daily Value tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

CAMBROOKE

866 456 9776

cambrooke.com info@cambrooke.com © Ajinomoto Cambrooke, Inc. All Rights Reserved. MLF10306D

